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UBS
UBS Management Cayman Limited

Director, Brian Burkholder
1104
309
P.0. Box 309, Ugland House, George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-
1104, Cayman Islands

03 6775 1000
UBS

UBS Universal Trust Cayman - Nuveen Churchill Private
Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund

10 1,448 1,000

2025 30
144.81
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UBS UBS
UBS
Universal Trust (Cayman) - Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund

2025
109,862,715 86.8
16,668,334 13.2
126,531,049

( 18,323 ) 100.0

2025 30
144 .81
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1 2025 10

(D)
1 Firstcall Mechanical Group 1.35
2 Matador US Buyer, LLC (Insulation Technology Group) 1.31
3 Kenco PPC Buyer LLC 1.30
4 Ovation Holdings, Inc. 1.24
5 PAG Holding Corp. (Precision Aviation Group) 1.06
6 Trilon Group, LLC 1.06
7 VMG Holdings LLC (VMG Health) 1.06
8 Motion & Control Enterprises, LLC 1.05
9 Impact Parent Corporation(Impact Environmental Group) 1.04
10 | Heartland Paving Partners, LLC 1.03
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2024 2025

2024 69,868,501.73 10,117,658 101.37 14,679
73,324,998.20 10,618,193 102.06 14,779

82,263,498.45 11,912,577 102.58 14,855

10 84,263,092.71 12,202,138 103.21 14,946

11 88,285,607.74 12,784,639 103.88 15,043

12 93,005,086.31 13,468,067 103.79 15,030

2025 96,052,779.85 13,909,403 103.63 15,007
102,363,397.86 14,823,244 103.02 14,918

106,439,505.69 15,413,505 102.69 14,871

110,628,990.02 16,020,184 102.45 14,836

112,367,039.43 16,271,871 102.50 14,843

126,531,048.75 18,322,961 102.05 14,778
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2024 2025
2024 - -
2024 - -
2024 - _
2024 10 - _
2024 11 - _
2024 12 .80 116
2025 .80 116
2025 .80 116
2025 .70 101
2025 .70 101
2025 .70 101
2025 .70 101
! .20 753
(2024 2025
(2024 21 2025 20 73
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2024 2025
2024 2025 7.23
100x =
2025
2024
2024
4.59
2024 21 2024 12
2025
2.56
2025 2025
100x =
2025

2024
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2024 2025 2025
2024 605,602 6,010 1,239,907
2025 (605,602) (6,010) (1,239,907)
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UBS i
2025 6 30
2025
UsD
PCAP 110,490,000 109,862,715 15,909,220
1,815,427 262,892
14,720,538 2,131,681
3,753 543
878,508 127,217
1,700,000 246,177
92,453 13,388
129,073,394 18,691,118
1,635,339 236,813
299,997 43,443
109,090 15,797
497,919 72,104
2,542,345 368,157
126,531,049 18,322,961
NAV - 126,531,049
1,239,007 102.05 14,778

11/125



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
OOoooooooooooooooooood

UBS i

2025 6 30
2025
usD

34,148 4,945

87,860 4,679,790 677,680

4,713,938 682,625

299,944 43,435

109,071 15,795

46,128 6,680

15,816 2,290

354,480 51,332

22,456 3,252

30,818 4,463

2,402 348

881,115 127,594

3,832,823 555,031

PCAP (1,039,538) (150,535)

(1,039,538) (150,535)

2,793,285 404,496
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316,555
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2025
usD
3,832,823 555,031
(1,039,538) (150,535)
2,793,285 404,496
32,552,731 4,713,961
(361,469) (52,344)
(4,653,241) (673,836)
27,538,021 3,987,781
30,331,306 4,392,276
96,199,743 13,930,685
126,531,049 18,322,961
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2025

usD
2,793,285 404,496
(26,300,000) (3,808,503)
1,039,538 150,535
2,495 361
(159,397) (23,082)
30,817 4,463
178,232 25,810
298,092 43,167
(22,116,938) (3,202,754)
25,965,188 3,760,019
(495,358) (71,733)
(3.734,776) (540, 833)
21,735,054 3,147,453
(381,884) (55,301)
2,197,311 318,193
1,815,427 262,892
36,642 5,306
4,520,393 654,598
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NAV
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usp

103.79 15,030
3.61 523
(4.62) (669)
(1.01) (146)
0.73) (106)

102.05 14,778

(0.97%)

(0.71%)

(1.68%)

(1.63%)

7.09%
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UBS (1]
2025 6 30
1.
UBS
Il 2013 12 2 2024 3 7
2024 5 21
UBS

SMT Fund Services (lreland) Limited

Brown Brothers

Harriman & Co. BBH
EBITDA
1,000 2 5,000 EBITDA1,000 1
- 1
- 2
PIK
2022 2 8
PCAP |
PCAP
75 90 5 25 10
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UBS i
2025 6 30
PCAP 1940 1940 BDC
PCAP
LLC PCAP
LLC
LLC
PCAP 5 10
PCAP
(i) PCAP
(i)
NAV PCAP
PCAP
2.
FASB ASC

946 -
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UBS (1]
2025 6 30
U.S. GAAP
NAV
NAV
PCAP
PCAP
PCAP
1
BBH
BBH BBH 3
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UBS i
2025 6 30
2025 6 30
FASB
ASC 740
50
1 NAV
2025 6 30 1,635,339
2025 6 30
ASC 480
2025 6 30
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UBS 111
2025 6 30
3.
1 -
2 - 1 a
b c
d
3 -
1
2 2
3
NAV
2025 6 30
NAV
1 2 3
usb usb usD UsD usb
PCAP - - - 109,862,715 109,862,715
- - - 109,862,715 109,862,715
3
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UBS i
2025 6 30
4.
1
100
300
1
NAV
1
NAV

2025 1 1 2025 6 30

2025

926,872

316,555

(3,520)
1,239,907
5.
UBS AG
NAV 0.55
10,000
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5,000

NAV  0.50
NAV 0.15

NAV 0.20

NAV 0.08

1,000

NAV 0.03

2025 6 30
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60,000

2025
usD
43,636
14,383
354,542
34,335
51,023

497,919
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UBS i

2025 6 30

1970

A+

1 PCAP

PCAP
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UBS i

2025 6 30

PCAP
PCAP PCAP PCAP

PCAP

PCAP

PCAP

PCAP
PCAP

2025 6 30 2025 8 28 11,394,597 346,970
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2025 30
1,881,881 1,687,681 $ 1,864,305 269,970
125,514 18,176
14,610 2,116
2,074 300
6,748 977
350 51
172 25
$ 2,013,773 291,614
9,052 3.8 ¢ 885,587 128,242
12,682 1,836
955 138
1,304 189
7,046 1,020
2,074 300
8,870 1,284
5,274 764
127 18
483 70
2,853 413
927,255 134,276
0.01
2025 30 1,341,605 2024 12 31 $ 13 2
749,491
0.01
2025 30 995,349 2024 12 31 814,351 10 1
0.01
2025 30 41,942,430 2024 12 31 419 61
31,750,143
1,095,438 158,630
(9,362) (1,356)
$ 1,086,518 157,339
$ 2,013,773 291,614
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2025 30

1,029,260 149,047
24.54 4
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2025 30

$ 84,227 12,197

3,183 461

9 1

542 78

87,961 12,738

29,873 4,326

630 91

3,439 498

7,823 1,133

257 37

832 120

1,309 190

108 16

22 3

429 62

44,722 6,476

(417 (60)

(1,395) (202)

(6,519) (944)

36,391 5,270

51,570 7,468

(3.,103) (449)

(11,504) (1,666)

11) (31)

(11,715) (1,696)

(14,818) (2.,146)

$ 36,752 5,322
2025 30

$ 1.32 191

$ 0.94 136
37,337,738
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2025 30
$ 51,570 7,468
(3,103) (449)
(11,715) (1,696)
36,752 5,322
(1,148) (166)
(1,042) (151)
(44,789) (6,486)
(46,979) (6,803)
14,347 2,078
349 51
(100) (14)
(31) 4)
14,565 2,109
4,214 610
643 93
(144) (21)
(248) (36)
4,465 647
243,224 35,221
19,203 2,781
244 35
(11,096) (1,607)
251,575 36,431
$ 260,378 37,705
$ 826,140 119,633
$ 1,086,518 157,339
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2025 30
$ 36,752 5,322
(351,798) (50,944)
159,720 23,129
(3,183) (461)
(2,042) (296)
3,103 449
11,504 1,666
1,759 255
(283) (41)
1,550 224
6,706 971
(3,816) (553)
(128) (19)

621 90

210 30

408 59
(8,625) (1,249)
(1,550) (224)
1,304 189
(198) (29)
(60) (©)
(148,046) (21,439)
261,785 37,909
(8,107) (1,174)
640,500 92,751
(655,361) (94,903)
(25,243) (3,655)
(6,958) (1,008)
206,616 29,920
58,570 8,482
66,944 9,694
$ 125,514 18,176
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36,739 5,320
563 82
20,195 2,924
5,274 764
8,870 1,284
2025 30
9,744 1,411
115,770 16,765
125,514 18,176
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2025 30
(ONE)] ®
®)
(©)
AIM Acquiisition, LLC MM First Lien debt S+4.75% 9.14%  12/2/2027 $ $ $ 0.50%
a (16) 5,457 5,433 5,434
ERA Industries, LLC (BTX (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S+4.75% 9.08%  7/25/2030 1,378 1,363 1,366 0.13%
Precision) ’ ’ ’
ERA Industries, LLC (BTX First Lien Debt "
Precision) @) () (oo braw S+4.75h 9.06%  7/25/2030 790 788 783 0.07%
ﬁﬁéc'insdi“osnt)”es' LLC (BTX ) (1) E[')gf;y';' deBIP:\A?)t S+5.00% 9.33%  7/25/2030 1,042 ) ) —%
ﬁﬁéc'i“:iuosnt)”es' LLC (BTX (4) (6)  First Lien Debt S +5.00% 9.28%  7/25/2030 738 730 731 0.07%
PAG Holding Corp. (Precision . . ,
Aviation Groum) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+4.75% 9.05% 12/21/2029 14,478 14,314 14,487  1.33%
PAG Holding Corp. (Precision First Lien Debt . . .
Aviation Geoun) @) ©®  perayed braw S+4.75% 9.04% 12/21/2029 5,322 5,285 5,325  0.49%
- (4) (7) FirstLienDebt )
Signia Aerospace, LLC (11) (Delayed Draw) S +3.00% 7.30% 12/11/2031 108 - - —%
Signia Aerospace, LLC 8%)(7) First Lien Debt S +3.00% 7.30% 12/11/2031 1,296 1,293 1,203 0.12%
Iﬁgb'”e Engine Specialists, ;5 13y supordinatedDebt  S+9.50%  13.93%  3/1/2029 1,943 1,907 1,955  0.18%
31,108 31,365  2.89%
Adient Global Holdings E%)(lz) First Lien Debt S+2.25% 6.58%  1/31/2031 2,460 2,483 2,477  0.23%
‘L\Tg“ca” Auto Auction Group, 8%)(7) First Lien Debt S +4.50% 8.83%  5/28/2032 2,993 2,970 2,971  0.27%
Belron Finance US LLC Eg)(lZ) First Lien Debt S+2.75% 7.05% 10/16/2031 1,314 1,311 1,322  0.12%
10.00%
Cool Buyer, Inc. (Universal Subordinated Debt (Cash)
Air Conditioner, L.L.C. Delayed Draw .75% ’ —
o A ) (1) Layed N/A ooon)  4/30/2031 1,000 I¢ED) 23)
(PIK)
10.00%
Cool Buyer, Inc. (Universal - (Cash) .
Air Conditioner L.L.C) ® Subordinated Debt N/A ooon) 473072031 3,360 3,285 3,282 0.30%
(PIK)
Driven Holdings LLC Eg)(lz) First Lien Debt S +3.00% 7.44% 12/17/2028 436 436 436 0.04%
Mitchell International Inc.  (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+3.25% 7.58%  6/17/2031 5,439 5,416 5,441 0.50%
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2025 30
) @ (©)

Q) ®)

Randys Holdings, Inc. (Randy"s (4) (7) - - . $ $ $
Wor Idwide Autonotive) (16) FirstlienDebt — $+5.00% 9.29%  11/1/2029 45 040 11,017 11,840 L0
Randys Holdings, Inc. (Randy"s (4) (6) First Lien Debt . . .
VorLnide Automotive) (1) (oerayetdran S +5.00% 9.20%  11/1/2029 4,115 2,506 2,464  0.23%
30,313 30,210  2.78%
‘I‘r']i;‘:]; d"'io;tde'”ﬁfc (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+ 3.25% 7.07%  9/19/2031 4,052 4,064 4,057  0.37h
Arax MidCo, LLC E‘B)(“) E[')gf;yLe' degr[fv:))t S+5.00% 0.33%  4/11/2029 4,116 (20) (40) —%
Arax MidCo, LLC 82)“3) FirstLienDebt  S+5.00% 9.33%  4/11/2029 2,405 2,381 2,382 0.22%

Ascend Partner Services LLC (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S +4.50%

Ascend Partner ServicesLLC  (4) (11) E[')gf;y"e' degr[;evf)t S+4.50% 8.74%  8/11/2031 12,642 8,953 9,040  0.83%

fee]

.75%  8/11/2031 7,321 7,258 7,341 0.68%

Asurion, LLC (fka Asurion

Corporation) (6) (12) FirstLienDebt  S+3.25% 8.58%  9/19/2030 3,001 2,954 2,919  0.27%
Big Apple Advisory, LLC (4) (11) Revolving Loan S+4.50% 8.81% 11/18/2031 1,740 (16) 5 —%
Big Apple Advisory, LLC %) (1) E;gf;yLei degr[::’)t S+4.50% 8.81% 11/18/2031 4,305 (20) 12 —%
Big Apple Advisory, LLC (4) (6) FirstLienDebt  S+4.50% 8.81% 11/18/2031 8,933 8,851 8,957  0.82%
Broadstreet Partners, Inc. (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S +3.00% 7.33% 6/13/2031 2,970 2,984 2,977 0.27%
Cohen Advisory, LLC 4 (11) E;gf;y"ei degr[;evf)t S+4.50% 8.78% 12/31/2031 4,264 172 160  0.01%
Cohen Advisory, LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+4.50% 8.78% 12/31/2031 7,638 7,569 7,582 0.70%
Cohnreznick Advisory LLC E‘B)(e) Eégi;yLei degr[fv:))t S +4.00% 8.30%  3/31/2032 3,477 11 _ —%
Cohnreznick Advisory LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+4.00% 8.30%  3/31/2032 15,023 14,973 15,023 1.38%
gz:;:gzserf‘ﬁ’gh Insurance 8%)(7) ES;;YL; degr?vt’)t S +5.00% 9.45% 10/16/2028 7,849 7,804 7,712 0.71%
Ryan Specialty Group, LLC E?g)(ﬂ) First Lien Debt S +2.25% 6.58% 9/15/2031 4,423 4,443 4,429 0.41%
Sedgwick Claims Management oy 15y FirstLienDebt S +3.00% 7.33%  7/31/2031 2,233 2,230 2,244 0.21%

Services, Inc.
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2025 30
(ONO) ®
®)
3)

- . First Lien Debt . ) $ .
Smith & Howard Advisory LLC %) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.29% 11/26/2030 2,078 978 962 0.09%
Smith & Howard Advisory LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.00% 9.29% 11/26/2030 2,570 2,547 2,546 0.23%
Trucordia (PCF Insurance . .

Services of the llest) (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+3.25% 7.56% 6/14/2032 1,030 1,027 1,033 0.10%

Truist Insurance Holdings LLC (6) (12) First Lien Debt S+2.75% 7.05% 5/6/2031 2,019 2,023 2,022 0.19%

Jensure Employer Services, 8%)(7) FirstLienDebt ~ S+4.75%  0.08% 9/27/2031 14,472 14,361 14,449 1.33%

Vensure Employer Services, (4) (7) FirstLienDebt ) . ;

Inc. 1) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 9.08% 9/27/2031 1,458 (@) (@) —%

95,498 95,810 8.82%

AmerCareRoyal, LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.00% 9.33% 9/10/2030 14,328 14,204 13,912 1.28%

First Lien Debt

0, — 0

AmerCareRoyal, LLC @) (1) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.33% 9/10/2030 3,307 (96) (0.01)%

AmerCareRoyal , LLC (4) (16) Firstlien Debt S+5.00% 9.33%  9/10/2030 2,282 2,272 2,216 0.20%

’ (Delayed Draw) ) ) ’ ’ ’ )

BCPE North Star USHoldco 2, oy 19y First Lien Debt S+4.00% 8.44%  6/9/2028 4,863 4,766 4,810 0.44%
Inc. (Dessert Holdings)

Commercial Bakeries Corp. 8%)(23) First Lien Debt S+5.50% 9.80%  9/25/2029 3,740 3,714 3,666 0.34%

Commercial Bakeries Corp. Eg)(%(l)g) First Lien Debt S +5.50% 9.80% 9/25/2029 9,143 9,027 8,963 0.82%

Commercial Bakeries Corp. ?12)(32) First Lien Debt S +5.50% 9.82% 9/25/2029 1,780 1,769 1,745 0.16%

FoodScience, LLC (4) (11 Firstlien Debt S+4.50% 8.67% 11/14/2031 5,583 1,625 1,539 0.14%

’ (Delayed Draw) ) ) ’ ’ ’ )
FoodScience, LLC (4) (6) FirstLienDebt S+4.50% 8.72% 11/14/2031 5,212 5,166 5,121 0.47%
Fortune International, LLC (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S +5.00% 9.40%  7/17/2027 6,767 6,758 6,623 0.61%
8.86%
IF&P Holding Company, LLC - ) (Cash) .
(Fresh Edge) (4) (6) Subordinated Debt S+4.50% 5.13% 4/3/2029 3,207 3,156 3,113 0.29%
(PIK)

34/125



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2025 30
(ONE)] (©)
®)
A)

Palmetto Acquisitionco, Inc. . . . $ $ $ .
CTocra (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+5.75K  10.05%  O/18/2029 3,00 3 5qgy 0296
Palmetto Acquisitionco, Inc. (4) (6) FirstLienDebt ) . .
Tocra i (boTayed bram S+5.75%  10.03%  9/18/2029 1,208 926 892 0.08%
Refresco (Pegasus Bidco BV) Eg)(gg) First Lien Debt S+3.25% 7.58% 7/12/2029 2,741 2,752 2,762 0.25%
ﬁiggszzf)uyer’ LLC (Sunny SkY 4y (16) First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.05% 12/23/2028 5,080 5,043 4,980  0.46%
Refresh Buyer, LLC (Sunny Sky First Lien Debt . . .
Protuets 4 (9 petayed bray S+ 4.75% 9.05% 12/23/2028 1,286 1,280 1,263  0.12%
iggggpc Buyer LLC (Sugar 8%)(7) First Lien Debt S +5.25% 9.50% 10/2/2030 7,012 6,93 7,012 0.65%
iggggpc Buyer LLC (Sugar Eﬁ)m Eégi;yl-el degr?vf’)t S +5.25% 9.57%  10/2/2030 4,348 1,286 1,304  0.12%
ﬁggggfpc Buyer LLC (Sugar 823)(7) Z'Jgf;yLe' degr[::’)t S+5.25% 9.55%  10/2/2030 2,399 2,389 2,399  0.22%
Watermi Il Express, LLC E‘B)U) E[');f;yLe' degr[;evc’)t S+4.50% 8.83%  4/30/2031 1,900 %) _ —%
Watermi Il Express, LLC 82;)(7) First Lien Debt S+ 4.50% 8.80%  4/30/2031 2,769 2,742 2,769  0.25%
Watermi 11 Express, LLC 82;)(7) E['):;y"e' degr[;ev:’)t S+4.50% 8.80%  4/30/2031 120 120 120 0.01%
Watermi I Express, LLC 82;)(7) First Lien Debt S+ 4.50% 8.80% 4/30/2031 1,241 1,241 1,241  0.11%
80,419 79,560  7.30%
Clean Solutions Buyer, Inc. (4) (6) FirstLienDebt S +4.50% 8.83% 9/9/2030 8,608 8,534 8,532 0.79%

11.00%

Engineered Fastener Company, - (Cash)
LLC (EFC International) (O) Subordinated Debt N/A 2.50% 5/1/2028 2,546 2,501 2,514 0.23%

1K)
EI'_EStca' I'Mechanical Group, 4y 16y First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.05% 6/27/2030 9,900 9,816 9,812  0.90%
EI'_EStca' I'Mechanical Group, 4y (11 Eégf;yLe' degr[::’)t S+ 4.75% 9.05%  6/27/2030 19,922 15,504 15,345  1.41%
Hayward Industries, Inc. 83)(12) First Lien Debt S+2.75% 6.94% 5/30/2028 4,189 4,197 4,206  0.3%
Hyperion laterials & (12) (16) First Lien Debt S+4.50% 9.02%  8/30/2028 2,310 2,310 2,233 0.21%

Technologies, Inc.
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Jetson Buyer, Inc. (E- . . . $ $ $
Technologies Group, Inc.) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S +5.50% 9.80% 4/9/2030 10,843 10,710 10,548 0.97%
Johnson Controls Inc (aka (6) (12) FirstLienDebt  S+2.75% 7.08%  1/28/2032 500 500 501 0.05%
Power Solutions)
Johnson Controls Inc (aka  (6) (12) i ot jenDebt  S+2.50% 6.83%  5/6/2030 993 993 91  0.0%
Power Solutions) (13)
Johnstone Supply (6) (12) FirstLienDebt  S+2.50% 6.82%  6/9/2031 1,464 1,469 1,469  0.14%
Madison Safety & Flow LLC (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+2.75% 7.08%  9/26/2031 536 535 538 0.05%
“S‘L’E'O” &Control Enterprises ., 16y FirstLienDebt  S+6.00%  10.32%  6/1/2028 1,572 1,559 1,558  0.14%
“SEE'O” &Control Enterprises ,y gy FirstlienDebt ~ S+6.00%  10.32%  6/1/2028 1,679 1,667 1,664  0.15%
Motion & Control Enterprises First Lien Debt . . .
LLC @) (18)  (eleod bramy S +6.00% 10.32%  6/1/2028 4,328 4,326 4,280 0.39%
Motion & Control Enterprises FirstLien Debt )
e () (18) (feraved brawy S+6.00% 10.32%  6/1/72028 12,174 12,174 12,065  1.11%
B, _ First Lien Debt
Ovation Holdings, Inc %) (11 (Delayed Drav) S +5.00% 9.30% 2/4/2030 6,959 5,734 5,788 0.53%
ovation Holdings, Inc (4) (6) FirstLienDebt  S+5.00% 9.28%  2/4/2030 834 826 833 0.08%
Ovation Holdings, Inc (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S +5.00% 9.28% 2/4/2030 13,435 13,391 13,422 1.24%
ovation Holdings, Inc ) (6) E[')gf;y"(; degr[’:;’)t S+5.00% 9.28%  2/4/2030 3,083 3,077 3,080  0.28%
. . o 7.55%
PT Intermediate Holdings 111, (4) (6) First Lien Debt
S +3.25% (Cash)  4/9/2030 196 1 @ —%
LLC (7) (11) (Delayed Draw) 1.75% (P1K)
. . 7.55%
i[c'"terme‘“ate Holdings 111, (‘1‘% (D FirstLienDebt  S+3.25% (Cash)  4/9/2030 3,667 3,681 3,649  0.34%
16) 1.75% (PIK)
Rhino Intermediate Holding
Company, LLC (Rhino Tool (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+5.25% 9.6%%  4/4/2029 9,271 9,196 9,138 0.84%
House)
Rhino Intermediate Holding - -
Company,, LLC (Rhino Tool ®) (6) Z;gf; Le' degf:mf’)t S+5.25% 0.70%  4/4/2029 2,322 2,309 2,289  0.21%
House) Y
fﬁg‘”ce Logic Acquisition, 8%)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+3.00% 7.28% 10/29/2027 11,601 11,601 11,601  1.07%
Southern Air & Heat Holdings, First Lien Debt "
T () (18)  (feraved brawy S+4.75% 9.17%  10/1/2027 1,361 1,351 1,361  0.13%
Southern Air & Heat Holdings. 4y 16y FirstLienDebt  S+4.75% 9.20%  10/1/2027 1,305 1,295 1,305  0.12%

LLC
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Thermostat Purchaser 111, @ - - $ $ $ 0
Inc. (16) First Lien Debt S+4.25% 8.55% 8/31/2028 4,787 4,786 4,775 0.44%
Thermostat Purchaser 111, (4) (7)  FirstLienDebt .
Inc. an (elayed Draw) S+4.25% 8.55%  8/31/2028 1,749 - (&) —%
Vessco Midco Holdings, LLC 5‘1%)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+4.75% 9.05%  7/24/2031 13,706 13,583 13,579  1.25%
Vessco Midco Holdings, LLC Eﬁ)a) Revolving Loan S+4.75% 9.08%  7/24/2031 1,726 (15) (16) —%
. - (4) (7) FirstLienDebt . ) .
Vessco Midco Holdings, LLC (11) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 9.04% 7/24/2031 4,569 1,762 1,740 0.16%
149,373 148,804 13.71%

Akzo Nobel Speciality (aka ) (10) . -
Starfruit US Holdco LLC) (12) (13) First Lien Debt S +3.25% 7.51% 4/3/2028 3,715 3,732 3,737 0.34%
Anchor Packaging (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S +3.25% 7.56%  7/18/2029 3,713 3,716 3,737 0.34%
Chroma Color Corporation (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+4.25% 8.53%  4/23/2029 6,351 6,299 6,258 0.58%

- First Lien Debt
Chroma Color Corporation (4) (16) (Delayed Draw) S+4.25% 8.55%  4/23/2029 1,402 1,393 1,381 0.13%
:Eggs Composites (FOrtis 333 oy (15 FirstLienDebt  S+3.50% 7.80%  3/27/2032 1,100 1,098 1,101 0.10%
Ineos US Finance LLC (6) 12) First Lien Debt S +3.00% 7.33% 2/7/2031 490 491 468 0.04%
13
Ineos US Finance LLC Eg)(%g%) First Lien Debt S +3.25% 7.57% 2/18/2030 1,545 1,554 1,485 0.14%
New Spartech Holdings LLC E% ® First Lien Debt S +5.25% 9.56%  9/30/2030 628 628 628 0.06%
New Spartech Holdings LLC @ First Lien Debt S+7.00% 11.31% 3/31/2030 384 377 384 0.04%
Tangent Technologies (4) (16) FirstLlienDebt  S+4.75% 9.31% 11/30/2027 12,281 12,226 12,107 1.11%
Acquisition, LLC

Univar Solutions USA Inc. (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+2.75% 7.07% 8/1/2030 1,877 1,887 1,880 0.17%
USALCO (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+4.00% 8.33% 9/30/2031 1,263 1,258 1,271 0.12%
(6) (11) FirstLien Debt . . 0
USALCO (12) (Delayed Draw) S +4.00% 8.33% 9/30/2031 131 - 1 —%

34,659 34,438 3.17%
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APi Group DE Inc. ©) (12) £irst Lien Debt S+1.75% 6.08%  1/3/2009  ° $ $ 0.15%
13) 1,672 1,673 1,675
Cobalt Service Partners, LLC 8%)(7) First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.05% 10/13/2031 7,323 7,258 7,255 0.67%
Cobalt Service Partners, LLc (¥ (7). FirstLien Debt S+4.75% 9.05% 10/13/2031 12,657 3,449 3,387  0.31%
(11) (Delayed Draw)

Gannett Fleming, Inc. ([g ® First Lien Debt S+4.75% 8.96% 8/5/2030 17,735 17,504 17,608 1.62%
Gannett Fleming, Inc. Eﬁ)m Revolving Loan S+4.75% 8.96%  8/5/2030 2,131 @n 1s5) —%
Gulfside Supply (6) (12) FirstLien Debt S +3.00% 7.30%  6/17/2031 1,076 1,074 1,080 0.10%
Heartland Paving Partners, LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+4.75% 8.97% 8/9/2030 8,507 8,433 8,431 0.78%

R First Lien Debt . )
Heartland Paving Partners, LLC (4) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 8.94% 8/9/2030 5,714 5,081 5,043 0.46%
Heartland Paving Partners, LLC (4) (16) | 1rStLienDebt S+4.75% 8.8%  8/9/2030 5,709 5,697 5,658  0.52%

’ (Delayed Draw) ) ) ’ ’ ’ )

Hyphen Solutions, LLC Ei’g)a) First Lien Debt S+5.00% 9.43% 10/27/2026 15,833 15,816 15,833 1.46%
ICE USA Infrastructure, Inc.  (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.75% 10.05%  3/15/2030 9,006 8,932 8,765 0.81%
ICE USA Infrastructure, Inc. (4) (6) FirstLienDebt S+5.75% 10.05% 3/15/2030 1,610 1,596 1,567 0.14%

Java Buyer, Inc. (Sciens (4) (7) FirstLienDebt . .
Building Solutions, LLC) (16) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.28% 12/15/2027 1,341 1,341 1,335 0.12%
Java Buyer, Inc. (Sciens @ . . . . .
Building Solutions, LLC) (16) First Lien Debt S +5.00% 9.28% 12/15/2027 2,539 2,539 2,528 0.23%
First Lien Debt ; 0 Y
MEI Buyer LLC %) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.33% 6/29/2029 1,855 - - —%
MEI Buyer LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.00% 9.33% 6/29/2029 10,196 10,150 10,197 0.94%
First Lien Debt . .
MEI Buyer LLC 4) (6) (Delayed Dran) S+5.00% 9.31% 6/29/2029 1,630 1,629 1,631 0.15%
Quikrete Holdings, Inc. (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+2.25% 6.58% 2/10/2032 1,071 1,069 1,071 0.10%
Quikrete Holdings, Inc. (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+2.25% 6.58%  3/19/2029 1,474 1,475 1,475 0.14%
- Subordinated Debt . 0
Rose Paving, LLC %) (1)) (Delayed Drav) N/A 12.00% 5/7/2030 146 (€D) - —%
Rose Paving, LLC 4 Subordinated Debt N/A 12.00% 5/7/2030 2,253 2,230 2,256 0.21%

g
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SCIC Buyer, Inc. @ AD (Perayed oray S+5.00% 0.30k  3/28/2031 1 - a5 —%
SCIC Buyer, Inc. (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+5.00% 9.30% 3/28/2031 13,060 12,932 12,984 1.20%
SPILLC ?1%)(7) First Lien Debt S+4.50% 8.95% 12/21/2027 3,658 3,640 3,658 0.34%
SPILLC 823)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+4.50% 8.05% 12/21/2027 3,604 3,588 3,604  0.33%
SPILLC ?1%)(7) First Lien Debt S+4.50% 8.95% 12/21/2027 6,773 6,723 6,773 0.62%
I\'}Zfifg';:”upsph‘i'wec"oaf;’;) Eg)(lz) First Lien Debt S +3.00% 7.24%  4/30/2030 3,950 3,974 3,965 0.36%
I?gﬁzgz‘g’)‘ Acquirer Inc. gé)(m) First Lien Debt S +2.75% 7.08%  2/21/2031 9,802 9,808 9,815 0.90%
Vertex Service Partners, LLC (4) (11) E[')gf;y"e' degr[;evz’)t S +6.00% 10.30%  11/8/2030 8,948 1,715 1,583 0.15%
Vertex Service Partners, LLC (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+6.006  10.30%  11/8/2030 3,166 3,140 3,197 0.29%
Vertex Service Partners, LLC (4) (16) Esgf;y';' degr?vt))t S+6.00%  10.30%  11/8/2030 5,708 5,685 5,765 0.53%
Vlfi Engineering Holdings )y (19y Z'Jgf;yLe' degr[f;’)t S+ 4.50% 8.83%  8/31/2029 8,087 (30) (80)  (0.01)%
Vlfi Engineering Holdings 1y 16y First Lien Debt S +4.50% 8.83%  8/31/2029 4,152 4,105 4,111 0.38%
|58 Engineering Holdings E‘l‘g)(”) Z'J:;yLe' degr[f;’)t S+ 4.50% 8.78%  8/31/2029 2,745 2,390 2,385  0.22%
154,581 154,524  14.22%
Cal laway Gol f Company E%)(lz) First Lien Debt S+3.00% 7.33%  3/15/2030 1,396 1,39 1,377 0.13%
ﬁ::;;?asnuﬁ?c gsm"s's Debt E%)(lz) First Lien Debt S +3.00% 7.32%  7/31/2028 2,977 2,992 2,977 0.27%
DRS Holdings 111, Inc. M D FirstLien debt S+5.25% 9.58%  11/1/2028 2,644 2,644 2,632 0.24%
(16)

“SEER Brands (MWD Holdco 11 gy 15y Eirst Lien Debt S +3.00% 7.33%  3/28/2031 3,465 3,485 3,477 0.32%

10.00%
Momentum Textiles, LLC (@) Subordinated Debt N/A (gagggo 9/25/2029 5,039 4,955 4,938 0.45%

1K)

9.43%

NMC Skincare Intermediate  (4) (6) - - . (Cash)
Noldings 11- LLC A First Lien Debt S+5.00% S0 1073172028 6,224 6,222 5,507 0.51%

PI1K)
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SRAM LLC (6) (12) First Lien Debt S+2.25% 6.58%  2/27/2032 3310 > 316 > 287 .21%
’ég;:ﬁig{;ﬁ;fmm LLe (4) (16) First Lien Debt S +5.500 9.91%  9/7/2028 1,994 1,983 1,094 .18%
)égggfigﬁﬁ;f“’m LLe (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+5.75%  10.17%  9/7/2028 1,508 1,488 1,508 14%
27,481 26,697 .45%
Image International 4) (6) - - . . .
Internediate Holdeo 11, LLC  (7) First Lien Debt S +5.50% 9.93%  9/10/2026 7,555 7,547 7,233 L67%
Image International %) () - - " " ;
Internediate Holdeo 11, LLC (7) First Lien Debt S+5.50% 9.93%  9/10/2026 10,681 10,500 10,226 .94%
*é'élir\f’;tciooﬁcl_qa”b'ss)'t'o”' Inc- 4) (6) First Lien Debt S+5.250 9.63%  6/30/2028 4,974 4,963 4,974 L46%
KL Bronco Acquisition, Inc. (4) (6) FirstLienDebt ) . .
(Elovation Labsy an (Delayed brav) S+5.25% 9.67%  6/30/2028 2,430 1,929 1,933 .18%
MPG Parent Holdings, LLC First Lien Debt .
(Market Performance Group) ) D) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.33% 1/8/2030 4,397 ® 2 —%
g;grpéfggfgo'fm';ng;’ GLrLOCup) (4) (16) First LienDebt S+5.00% 9.30%  1/8/2030 11,933 11,984 11,994 .10%
MPG Parent Holdings, LLC First Lien Debt )
(iarket performance croup) @D © (Delayed braw S +5.00% 9.31%  1/8/2030 2,892 2,911 2,907 2T%
Perrigo Investments Eg)(t%) First Lien Debt S+2.00% 6.33%  4/20/2029 1,410 1,410 1,413 .13%
10.00%
Revision Buyer LLC (Revision Subordinated Debt N/A €ash) 197172008 10,330 10,200 10,278 .95%
Skincare) 1.00%
PIK)
51,534 50,980 L70%
zggﬁ::;‘ t(icolr?lggig?r::s Inc) (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S +3.25% 7.50%  4/13/2029 1,656 1,665 1,654 .15%
Oliver Packaging, LLC @) Subordinated Debt N/A léP?%) 1/6/2029 1,390 1,375 1,299 J12%
0)
Oliver Packaging, LLC *) Subordinated Debt N/A 1%',?%“ 1/6/2029 259 255 253 .02%
Online Labels Group, LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.25% 9.55% 12/19/2029 3,132 3,124 3,132 -29%
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Online Labels Group, LLC (1) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.55% 12/19/2029 543 271 271 0.02%
online Labels Group, LLC E‘H)(G) E[')g‘:‘;y;' deBIPae\:)t S+5.25% 9.55%  12/19/2029 227 - - _u
gﬁg‘r’rmﬁ_”cce Packaging (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S+4.50% 8.63%  4/15/2031 6,198 6,138 6,140  0.57%

10.00%
PG Buyer, LLC (Pacur) (4) (6) Subordinated Debt N/A (gaggu)m 9/2/2026 8,405 8,405 8,405 0.77%
(PIK)
ProAmpac PG Borrower LLC g()a)(12) First Lien Debt S +4.00% 8.28% 9/15/2028 3,940 3,940 3,960 0.36%
25,173 25,114  2.30%
Covanta Energy Corp (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+2.25% 6.56% 11/30/2028 685 684 687 0.06%
Covanta Energy Corp (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+2.25% 6.56% 11/30/2028 53 53 53 —%
Matador US Buyer, LLC
(Insulation Technology 2412)(2%) First Lien Debt S+5.006  9.33%  6/25/2030 19,659 19,490 19,472  1.79%
Group)
Matador US Buyer, LLC - -
(Insulation Technology Eﬁ)(gg) Eggf;y:' degf:m?)t S +5.00% 9.33%  6/25/2030 5,201 4,952 4,902 0.45%
Group)
g(')rr"'f”m Voltage Acquisition )y 16y Fjrst Lien Debt S+4.75%  9.23%  12/15/2028 6,782 6,630 6,726  0.62%
31,809 31,840  2.92%
Allredi, LLC (Abrasive - 15.00% 0
Products and Equipnent) ) Subordinated Debt N/A iy 973072027 969 969 792 0.07%
Allredi, LLC (Abrasive - 15.00% ;
broducts and Equipnent) 0 Subordinated Debt N/A (il ¥2/202 12484 12,219 10,204 0.94b

13,248 10,996 1.01%
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CLS Management Services, LLC - - . . $ $ $ .
(Contract Land Staff) (4) (16) First Lien Debt S +5.00% 9.30%  3/27/2030 8,646 8.574 8,573 0.79%
CLS Management Services, LLC First Lien Debt ) . Y
(Contract Land Staff) (%) (16) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.30% 3/27/2030 3,476 3,464 3,446 0.32%
CLS Management Services, LLC First Lien Debt . . 0
(Contract Land Staff) * (1) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.30%  3/27/2030 4,418 ©) (38) %
Impact Parent Corporation First Lien Debt " . .
(Impact Environmental Group) ) (D (Delayed Draw) $+5.25K 9.65% 3/23/2029 283 40 37 —
Impact Parent Corporation First Lien Debt .
(Impact Envi ronnental Group) @) (6) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.65% 3/23/2029 3,144 3,148 3,099 0.29%
Impact Parent Corporation (4) (16) FirstlienDebt  S+5.25% 9.65%  3/23/2029 10,304 10,319 10,159  0.94%
(Impact Environmental Group)
Impact Parent Corporation - - .
(Impact Environnental Group) (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S+5.25% 9.65% 3/23/2029 2,045 2,015 2,016 0.19%
Impact Parent Corporation (4) (16) FirstlienDebt  S+5.25% 9.65%  3/23/2029 419 413 413 0.04%
(Impact Environmental Group)
Impact Parent Corporation First Lien Debt " . .
(Impact Environnental Group) (4) (16) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.65% 3/23/2029 2,006 2,004 1,978 0.18%
Impact Parent Corporation First Lien Debt .
(Inpact Environmental Group) (%) (6) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.65%  3/23/2029 1,700 1,694 1,676 0.15%
NFM&J, L.P. (The Facilities (4) (6) First Lien Debt " . .
Group) () (11) (oelayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.18% 11/30/2027 1,546 164 142 0.01%
NFM&J, L.P. (The Facilities (4) (7)  FirstLienDebt . .
Group) (16) (Delayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.18% 11/30/2027 1,951 1,941 1,913 0.18%
gigig » L.P. (The Facilities 2‘1%)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+5.75% 10.13%  11/30/2027 2,740 2,726 2,686  0.25%
gigui; » L.P. (The Facilities 8%)(7) FirstLienDebt ~ S+5.75%  10.09% 11/30/2027 1,919 1,909 1,882  0.17%
’:‘;g ition 101 Buyer, LLC (101 4y 6y  FirstLienDebt  S+5.25% 9.63%  8/31/2028 1,432 1,422 1,361  0.13%
Orion Group FM Holdings, LLC - N .
(Leo Facilities) (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S +5.50% 9.80% 7/3/2029 2,329 2,308 2,331 0.21%
Orion Group FM Holdings, LLC - - .
(Leo Facilities) (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S +5.50% 9.80% 7/3/2029 3,369 3,342 3,372 0.31%
Orion Group FM Holdings, LLC ) (11) First Lien Debt S +5.50% 9.8 7/3/2029 19,812 3 18 _

(Leo Facilities)

(Delayed Draw)
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Orion Group FM Holdings, LLC ~ (4) (6)  FirstLienDebt ) $ $ $
(Leo Facilities) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+5.50% 9.77% 7/3/2029 2,552 1,880 1,886 0.17%
Sl Solutions, LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+4.75% 8.88%  8/15/2030 10,441 10,352 10,400 0.96%
Sl Solutions, LLC ) (11) E[')gf;y"e' degr[fv:))t S+4.75% 9.06%  8/15/2030 4,951 980 971 0.09%

58,686 58,321 5.38%
AB Centers Acquisition
Corporation (Action Behavior (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.00% 9.32% 7/2/2031 13,784 13,663 14,059 1.29%
Centers)
AB Centers Acquisition - -
Corporation (Action Behavior (4) (11) Z;;f; Le' degr[;emf’)t S +5.00% 9.3%  7/2/2031 2,515 899 954 0.09%
Centers) Y
AB Centers Acquisition
Corporation (Action Behavior (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S +5.00% 9.33% 7/2/2031 3,379 3,365 3,447 0.32%
Centers)
ACP Maverick Holdings, Inc. Eﬂ)@) Eg;i;yLe' degr[;evf’)t S +4.75% 9.05%  3/18/2031 3,636 an (35) %
ACP Maverick Holdings, Inc. ?1%)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+4.75% 9.05%  3/18/2031 16,323 16,164 16,166 1.49%
All Star Recruiting Locums, - -
LLC (Al Star Healthcare 8%)(7) EE):; Le' degrfmf’)t S+5.50%  9.83%  5/1/2030 1,063 1,064 1,063 0.10%
Solutions) Y
All Star Recruiting Locums, @) ()
LLC (Al Star Healthcare (16) First Lien Debt S +5.50% 9.83% 5/1/2030 4,209 4,213 4,209 0.39%
Solutions)
All Star Recruiting Locums, . .
LLC (ANl Star Heal thcare E‘B)U) E[')gf; "e' degr[fv:))t S+5.500% 9.83%  5/1/2030 3,943 (10) - —5
Solutions) Y
All Star Recruiting Locums, ) (6)
LLC (ANl Star Heal thcare P FirstLienDebt  S+5.50% 9.8%  5/1/2030 551 545 551 0.05%
Solutions)
. First Lien Debt

Bluebird PM Buyer, Inc. @A) Bl Dran S+4.75% 9.05%  2/3/2032 1,019 o) ®) —%
Bluebird PM Buyer, Inc. (4) (6) FirstLienDebt S+ 4.75% 9.05%  2/3/2032 7,455 7,388 7,398 0.68%
E:;,'(g‘iﬁz dCiO;tseuTEE Healthcare )y 19y Eégf;yLe' deBrDae\A?)t S +5.25% 0.49% 12/22/2031 4,262 1 92)  (0.0L)%
Bridges Consumer Healthcare )y 16y FirstLienDebt  S+5.25% 9.49% 12/22/2031 5,113 5,066 5,003 0.46%

Intermediate LLC
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Bridges Consumer Healthcare  (4) (11) FirstLienDebt . . $ $ $ .
Intermediate LLC (16) (Delayed Draw) §+5.25% 9.49%  12/22/2031 2,434 1,935 1,894 0.17%
Coding Solutions Acquisition, (4) (7) FirstLienDebt . .
. an (Delayed brav) S +5.00% 9.33%  8/7/2031 798 Q) ®) —5
fﬁg'"g Solutions Acquisition, 2‘7‘; ®)  FirstLienDebt  S+5.00% 0.33%  8/7/2031 612 606 609 0.06%
fﬁg'”g Solutions Acquisition, ?1%)(7) First Lien Debt S+5.00% 9.33%  8/7/2031 11,193 11,129 11,147 1.03%
Coding Solutions Acquisition, (4) (7)  peyo1ying Loan S+5.006  9.33%  8/7/2031 1,101 (10) ) —%
Inc. (11)
Coding Solutions Acquisition, (4) (7) FirstLienDebt . . .
. an (Delayed brawy S+5.00% 9.33%  8/7/2031 1,267 ®) G) —5
Eyesouth Eye Care Holdco LLC  (4) (16) First Lien Debt S +5.50% 9.93%  10/5/2029 10,584 10,412 10,406 0.96%
Eyesouth Eye Care Holdco LLC  (4) (16) Z;::y';' deBrD:mE’)t S +5.500 9.93%  10/5/2029 3,414 3,369 3,357 0.31%
Tﬁz'th Management ASSociates, 4y 16y First Lien Debt S +6.25% 10.57%  3/30/2029 8,733 8,675 8,673 0.80%
Tﬁz'th Management Associates, -,y gy El;;?:yl_el deBrD:Wb)t S+6.25%  10.56%  3/30/2029 1,009 1,089 1,001 0.10%
:ZZ:?E?E?E)BUW’ LLC (Thorne (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S+5.25% 9.55% 10/16/2030 5,464 5,440 5,383 0.50%
Heal thspan Buyer,, LLC (Thorne ;3 16y FirstLienDebt S +5.25% 9.55% 10/16/2030 11,989 11,928 11,811  1.09%
HealthTech)

7.500
Heartland Veterinary Partners Subordinated Debt (Cash) .
e %) (Delayed Drav) N/A 00, 9/10/2028 5455 5455 5,410 0.50%

CIK)

7.50%
':‘Egrt'a”d Veterinary Partners Subordinated Debt N/A ©a0) om0r2008 1,000 1,083 1,082 0.10%

CIK)

7.50%
Heartland Veterinary Partners Subordinated Debt (Cash) .
i @ (Delayed Drav) N/A 2 o0h /1072028 5,26 5,226 5,183 0.48%

PIK)
HMN Acquirer Corp. (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+4.50% 8.80% 11/5/2031 5,802 5,751 5,712 0.53%
HVIN Acquirer Corp. @ (1) Z');‘:';y"e' deBrD;Vf)t S+4.50% 8.80%  11/5/2031 2,144 ®) (33) —%
Impact Advisors, LLC ) (11) ggf;y:‘ degrD:mf’)t S+4.75% 9.05%  3/19/2032 7,143 (34) (70) (0.0
Impact Advisors, LLC (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S+4.75h 9.05%  3/19/2032 12,825 12,700 12,700 1.17%
Jazz Pharmaceuticals (AKA (6) (10) . . . .
FINANCING LUX SARLY (12) (13) FirstLienDebt S+2.250 6.58%  5/5/2028 2,742 2,756 2,757 0.25%
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JKC Buyer, Inc. (J. Knipper First Lien Debt . . $ $ $ .
and Company Inc) ) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.33%  2/13/2032 1,858 1,849 1,848 0.17%
JKC Buyer, Inc. (J. Knipper - - . . .
2nd Conpany 16) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+5.00% 9.31%  2/13/2032 5,368 5,322 5,339 0.49%
Lavie Group, Inc. Eﬁ)o) Z'Jgf;yLe' degr[fvf’)t S+5.25% 9.42%  10/10/2029 651 @ ®) %
Lavie Group, Inc. 823)(7) First Lien Debt S+5.25% 9.42% 10/12/2029 2,435 2,412 2,411 0.22%
“ﬂﬁ;“ ine (AKA Nozart Borrower oy 15y FirstLienDebt S+ 2.25% 6.58% 10/23/2028 2,737 2,740 2,743 0.25%
New You Ba-rlat_rlc Group, LLC (%) (6) ] ]
(SSJA Bariatric Management (15) FirstLien Debt S+5.25% 9.70%  7/31/2025 7,455 7,455 2,646 0.24%
LLC)
Organon & Co Eg)(lz) FirstLienDebt  S+2.25% 6.57%  5/19/2031 1,418 1,416 1,398 0.13%
Tﬁgf"ma”"e HealthHoldings, 4y (16) FirstLienDebt  S+3.75% 7.95%  3/19/2032 15,000 14,852 14,853  1.37%
Promptcare Infusion Buyer, @ First Lien Debt S+6.00% 10.38% 9/1/2027 316 316 310 0.03%
Inc. (16) (Delayed Draw)
f;gmptcare Infusion Buyer, 823)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+6.00%  10.39%  9/1/2027 2,029 2,028 1,088  0.18%
select Medical Corporation Eg)@z) FirstLienDebt S +2.00% 6.33%  12/3/2031 820 823 823 0.08%
fﬁgthem Veterinary Partners, 8%)(12) FirstLienDebt  S+3.25% 7.53%  12/4/2031 8,309 8,301 8,328 0.77%
(4) (7) FirstLienDebt " . .
TBRS, Inc. N (Oelayedbramy  S+4-T5% 9.08% 11/22/2031 1,953 751 718 0.07%
TBRS, Inc. Eﬁ)o) RevolvingLoan  S+4.75% 9.08% 11/22/2030 1,243 66 50 —%
TBRS, Inc. 823)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+4.75% 9.08% 11/22/2031 7,124 7,061 6,972 0.64%
Tidi Legacy Products, Inc. 8()3)(7) First Lien Debt S +4.50% 8.83% 12/19/2029 15,658 15,657 15,814 1.46%
o (4) (6) FirstLienDebt ) . ;
Tidi Legacy Products, Inc. (7) (11)  (Delayed Draw) S +4.50% 8.83% 12/19/2029 4,183 9 42 —%
VNG Holdings LLC (WG Health) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+5.00% 9.3%%  4/16/2030 19,850 19,684 19,678 1.81%
Wellspring Pharmaceutical )y 16y FjrstlienDebt S+ 5.00% 9.27%  8/22/2028 6,430 6,399 6,439 0.59%
Corporation
chg:;(s’f;ri‘gnpharmace“t'Ca' (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+5.00% 9.27%  8/22/2028 3,866 3,835 3,871 0.36%
Wellspring Pharmaceutical )y 1qy FirstlienDebt o o o 9.27%  8/22/2008 1,857 1,849 1,850 0.17%
Corporation (Delayed Draw)
Y1, LLC (Young Innovations) 823)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+5.75% 10.06%  12/3/2029 15,768 15,645 15,433 1.42%
258,285 253,371  23.35%
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Ahead DB Holdings, LLC (Ahead . . . $ $ $ .
Data Bl LLC) (12) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+3.00% T80 2172031 30 T 3 0.3
BIC Software, Inc. (6) (12) FirstLienDebt  S+3.00% 7.33%  7/30/2031 4,988 4,978 4,962  0.46%
CLEARVWATER ANALYTICS LLC ?13%)(12) FirstLienDebt  S+2.75% 6.52%  2/10/2032 1,500 1,500 1,502  0.14%
Diligent Corporation (fka M ®)  FirstLienDebt  S+5.00% 9.33%  8/2/2030 2,553 2,543 2,536  0.23%
Diamond Merger Sub I1, Corp.) (7)
Diligent Corporation (fka M FirstlienDebt  S+5.00% 9.33%  8/2/2030 14,894 14,834 14,794  1.36%
Diamond Merger Sub 11, Corp.)  (16)
Diligent Corporation (fka (4) (6) FirstLienDebt . . 0
Diamond Merger Sub 11, Corp.) (7) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.33% 8/2/2030 2,553 (10) an =%
Dragon Buyer, Inc. (NCRVoyix) (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+ 3.00% 7.306  9/30/2031 6,965 6,935 6,987  0.64%
Eliassen Group, LLC g‘g © Et')gf;y"e' deBrD;Mf’)t S+5.75%  10.08%  4/14/2028 228 228 226 0.02%
Eliassen Group, LLC ) () First Lien Debt S+5.75% 10.05% 4/14/2028 3,170 3,170 3,145 0.29%
P @
Enburse, Inc. ?1?3)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+4.25% 8.55%  5/28/2032 2,964 2,956 2,957  0.27%
Enburse, Inc. Eﬁ)m Eéﬁ;yLel degrD:m?)t S +4.25% 8.55%  5/28/2032 529 w o) %
Emburse, Inc. Eﬁ)(n Revolving Loan S+4.25% 8.55%  5/28/2032 568 (€] (D) —%
Ensono, Inc. (12) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+4.00% 8.44%  5/26/2028 14,888 14,839 14,917  1.37h
6S AcquisitionCo, Inc. M FirstlienDebt  S+5.25% 9.55K  5/25/2028 5,753 5,741 5,734  0.53%
d (16)
Icon Parent 1 Inc. ©) (M FirstLienDebt  S+3.00% 7.21% 11/13/2031 1,995 1,987 1,999  0.18%
(Instructure) (12)
11-V1 INCORPORATED Eg)(lz) FirstLienDebt S+ 2.00% 6.33%  7/2/2029 2,124 2,132 2,130  0.20%
Infobase Acquisition, Inc.  (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+5.50% 9.92%  6/14/2028 3,481 3,477 3,459  0.3%
Informatica LLC ©) (12 FirstiienDebt  S+2.25% 6.58% 10/27/2028 4,433 4,449 4,456  0.41%
(13)
Javelin Buyer, Inc. 8%)(12) First Lien Debt S+ 3.00% 7.33% 12/5/2031 6,983 6,974 7,020 0.65%
MKS INSTRUVENTS INC Eg)(lz) FirstLienDebt S+ 2.00% 6.32%  8/17/2029 3,121 3,250 3,133 0.29%
PointClickCare Technologies Eg)(?lg) First Lien Debt S+3.25% 7.42% 10/11/2031 448 447 450 0.04%
Project Alpha Intermediate  (6) () pjrstienDebt S+ 3.25% 7.55%  10/26/2030 997 995 1,003  0.09%
Holding, Inc. (12)
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Quartz Holding Company - - . . $ $ $ .
(Quickbase) (4) (16) First Lien Debt S +3.25% 7.58%  10/2/2028 7 g 11,957 11,031 1.10%
X0 ?12)(12) FirstLienDebt  S+3.00%  7.30%  4/30/2032 688 681 693 0.06%
Ridge Trail US Bidco, Inc. @) (6) - - .
(Options IT) ) First Lien Debt S +4.50% 8.80% 9/30/2031 9,195 9,113 9,110 0.84%
Ridge Trail US Bidco, Inc. @ - .
(Options IT) 1D Revolving Loan S +4.50% 8.80%  3/31/2031 1,062 277 277 0.03%
Ridge Trail US Bidco, Inc. (4) (7)  FirstLienDebt . 0
(Options IT) an (Delayed Draw) S+4.50% 8.80%  9/30/2031 3,187 @ (29) %
fﬁgc'a' istResourcesGlobal )y (16 FjrstLienDebt  S+5.00% 9.33%  9/23/2027 1,318 1,300 1,316 0.12%
Specialist Resources Global First Lien Debt . .
ne. %) (1) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.33%  9/23/2027 11,790 (19) (13) %
Specialist Resources Global (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+5.00% 9.33%  9/23/2027 6,769 6,769 6,762 0.62%
Inc. (Delayed Draw)
Stratix Holding Corporation (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.25% 9.47%  9/15/2028 6,498 6,498 6,498 0.60%
UPC/Sunrise (UPCFinancing  (6) (12)  frqp jenpebt S+ 2.50% 6.79%  2/20/2032 1,825 1,819 1,823 0.17%
Partnership) (13)
VALIDITY INC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.25% 9.58% 4/7/2032 7,804 7,726 7,726 0.71%
Venture Buyer, LLC (Velosio) 8%)(7) First Lien Debt S +5.25% 9.53% 3/1/2030 7,856 7,816 7,856 0.72%
N (4) (6) FirstLienDebt . .

Venture Buyer, LLC (Velosio) (7 (11)  (Delayed Dran) S+5.25% 9.58% 3/1/2030 1,635 286 285 0.03%
"L’Eg;dpay (GTCRWMerger Sub gy (15 FirstLienDebt S +2.00% 6.30%  1/31/2031 4,443 4,462 4,459 0.41%

148,006 148,031 13.63%
Cinemark USA, Inc. E%)(lZ) First Lien Debt S +3.50% 6.55% 5/24/2030 3,572 3,591 3,590 0.33%
Davidson Hotel Company LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.00% 9.33% 10/31/2031 2,790 2,765 2,777 0.26%
Davidson Hotel Company LLC ~ (4) (11) FirstLienDebt o o oo 9.33% 10/31/2031 930 35 33 —%

(Delayed Draw)

6,391 6,400 0.59%
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Calienger Acquisition, L.L.C. - - . . $ $ $ .
(pronote. LLO) (4) (16) First Lien Debt S +6.00% 1042 10/23/2028 3 4o 3 453 a9 0-3%
Thomson Reuters IP & S (AKA
Clarivate / Camelot Finance (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+2.75% 7.08% 1/31/2031 3,720 3,728 3,686 0.34%
SA)
Viking Buyer, LLC (Vanguard - - . . .
packaging LLO) (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+5.25% 9.69%  8/9/2026 5,784 5,782 5,456 0.50%
VS Professional Training . . . . .
Aoquisi thonco, LLG (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+5.25% 9.58%  9/30/2026 4,215 4,215 4,215  0.3%
17,178 16,786 1.55%
Directv (AKA Directv (6) (12) First Lien Debt S +5.00% 9.54%  8/2/2027 53 53 53 —%
Financing LLC)
Virgin lledia Investment (©) (A2)  First Lien Debt S+3.25H 7.68%  1/31/2020 1,375 1,360 1,365  0.13%
Holdings Limited (13)
ZiggoB.V. gg)(lz) First Lien Debt S+2.50% 6.93%  4/30/2028 500 493 490 0.05%
1,906 1,908 0.18%
10.00%
BroadcastMed Holdco, LLC @) Subordinated Debt N/A (gaigo)/a 1171272027 2,881 2,848 2,763 0.25%
1K)
Creative Artists Agency, LLC  (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+2.75% 7.08% 10/1/2031 1,979 1,988 1,987 0.18%
4,836 4,750 0.43%
Arsenal AIC Parent LLC (6) (12) First Lien Debt S+2.75% 7.08%  8/18/2030 2,589 2,611 2,500  0.24%
(Arconic)
2,611 2,590 0.24%
Syndigo LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+ 4.50% 9.09% 12/15/2027 2,710 2,707 2,710 0.25%

2,707 2,710 0.25%
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AG Group Holdings, Inc. - - . . $ $ $ .
(Addioon Groupy (4) (6)  First Lien Debt S+4.25% 8.58% 12/20/2028 | g0c  { g q oo 0-16
P
’;;:;]rtafig‘)’” (Stonepeak Nile o 15y First Lien Debt S+2.75% 6.98%  4/9/2032 1,250 1,247 1,256 0.12%
ﬁ::g“ Intermediate Holdings, 4y gy First Lien Debt S +6.25% 10.47%  5/23/2029 2,671 2,632 2,660  0.24%
Al14 Buyer, LLC %) (11) Z')gf;yLe' degrfvf’)t S+ 4.50% 8.78%  1/23/2032 2,108 (10) (20) —
Al14 Buyer, LLC (4) (16) First LienDebt S+4.50% 8.78%  1/23/2032 2,523 2,500 2,499  0.23%
Amex GBT (®) (A2)  rirst Lien Debt S+2.50% 6.78%  7/25/2031 796 795 798 0.07%
o (13)
Archer Acquisition, LLC (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+5.00% 9.40% 10/8/2029 10,414 10,317 10,322  0.95%
(ARMstrong)
Archer Acquisition, LLC (4) (6) FirstLienDebt . ) .
(htron) i (Deteyed Dra) S+5.00% 9.39%  10/8/2029 1,008 356 355  0.03%
Azalea TopCo, Inc. (Press (M (2 Eirst Lien Debt S+3.25H 7.58%  4/30/2031 5,136 5,092 5,152  0.47%
Ganey) (16)
Azorra 83)(?12) First Lien Debt S +3.50% 7.82% 10/18/2029 1,489 1,476 1,497  0.14%
Bounteous, Inc. ) (16) EFIJ:;yLeI degrfvf)t S +4.75% 9.18%  8/2/2027 1,007 1,007 1,005  0.09%
Bounteous, Inc. (4) (16) Eégi;yl-el degr[;evs’)t S+4.75% 9.18%  8/2/2027 491 491 490 0.05%
Bounteous, Inc. (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.18%  8/2/2027 1,945 1,945 1,941  0.18%
Bounteous, Inc. (4) (16) First LienDebt S+4.75% 9.18%  8/2/2027 300 300 300 0.03%
0
Caldwell & Gregory LLC *) Subordinated Debt S+ 9.25% 1?;;’%“ 3/31/2031 5,53 5,446 5,612  0.52%
COP Village Green %gag%
Acquisitions, Inc. (Village (4) Subordinated Debt N/A 1.75% 3/26/2031 1,403 1,371 1,387 0.13%
Green Holding) (F-’IK)
. 10.50%
COP Village Green R
Acquisitions, Inc. (Village  (4) (11) igg:’;ﬂ;g%"fﬁwg"mt N/A (Eaigo)@ 3/26/2031 536 ®) 0) —%
Green Holding) (I5IK)
Cornerstone Advisors of M () Eirst Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.05% 5/13/2032 17,665 17,577 17,585  1.61%
Arizona, LLC (16)
cv Holdco, LLC (Class ) Subordinated Debt N/A 11.00%  3/31/2028 444 442 428 0.04%
Valuation)
cv Holdco, LLC (Class ) Subordinated Debt N/A 11.00%  3/31/2028 10,000 9,945 9,624  0.89%
Valuation)
Eféph' Infrastructure Group 4y 16y First Lien Debt S +5.00% 9.30  7/21/2028 1,014 1,004 994 0.09%
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DISA Holdings Corp. (DISA First Lien Debt . . $ $ $ 0
Global Solutions) *) (©) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.33% 9/9/2028 1,190 1,182 1,188 0.11%
DISA Holdings Corp. (DISA - - .
Global Solutions) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.00% 9.33% 9/9/2028 6,618 6,569 6,605 0.61%
Esquire Deposition - 14.00%
Solutions, LLC @) Subordinated Debt N/A PIK) 6/30/2029 1,927 1,891 1,893 0.17%
First Advantage Holdings LLC (6) (12) FirstLien Debt S +3.25% 7.58% 10/31/2031 1,322 1,317 1,325 0.12%
Garda World Security (6) A0 First Lien Debt S+2.75% 7.31%  2/1/2020 1,980 2,003 1,986  0.18%
Corporation (12) (13)
Genuine Financial Holdings - - .
LLC (HireRight) (12) (16) First Lien Debt S+3.25% 7.58%  9/27/2030 5,925 5,874 5,646 0.52%
1CON LUXEMBOURG SARL Eg)(%(g) First Lien Debt S+2.00% 6.30% 7/3/2028 98 98 99 0.01%
1CON LUXEMBOURG SARL 22)(12) First Lien Debt S +2.00% 6.30%  7/3/2028 24 25 25 —%
ImageFirst Holdings, LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S +3.25% 7.57%  3/12/2032 13,699 13,664 13,733 1.26%
Ingram Micro Inc E(;“:)%)(lZ) First Lien Debt S+2.75% 6.56% 9/22/2031 1,986 1,995 1,998 0.18%
Integrated Power Services 4y 16y First Lien Debt S+4.50% 8.94% 11/22/2028 4,085 4,082 4,085 0.38%
Holdings, Inc. ’ ’ ’
Integrated Power Services First Lien Debt .
Holdings, Inc. @ (1)) (Delayed Draw) S +4.50% 8.94% 11/22/2028 2,214 @) - —%
KENG Acquisition, Inc. @ - - .
(Enagage PEO) (16) First Lien Debt S +5.00% 9.28% 8/1/2029 9,012 8,929 8,936 0.82%
KENG Acquisition, Inc. (4) (7)  FirstLienDebt . . 0
(Enagage PEO) an (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.28%  8/1/2029 5,790 12) (49) —%
KENG Acquisition, Inc. (4) (6) FirstLienDebt . . ;
(Enagage PEO) (7) (11)  (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.28% 8/1/2029 7,714 4,749 4,732 0.44%
9.00%
Kofile, Inc. (O] Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 12/31/2027 6,744 6,744 6,437 0.59%
4.25% (PIK)
KRIV Acquisition, Inc. - - . . .
(Riveron) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.75% 10.05% 7/6/2029 6,857 6,736 6,825 0.63%
KRIV Acquisition, Inc. First Lien Debt . . 0
(Riveron) 4 (11 (Delayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.05%  7/6/2029 8,276 (35) 38) %
KRIV Acquisition, Inc. First Lien Debt . . .
(Riveron) (4) (16) (Delayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.05% 7/6/2029 1,029 1,020 1,024 0.09%
EEE C‘I’;go)rat'on (Lion erger E‘g ®)  First Lien Debt S+6.50%  10.90% 12/17/2025 3,236 3,214 3,236 0.30%
;EE C‘I’;go)rat'on (Ltonlerger E‘g ®)  First Lien Debt S+6.50%  10.90% 12/17/2025 621 617 621 0.06%
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LSCS Holdings, Inc. (Dohmen) (16) FirstLien Debt S+4.50% 8.80% 3/4/2032 8,686 8,645 8,539 0.79%
OCM Systen One Buyer CTB, LLC 4y (16)  First Lien Debt S+3.75% 8.05%  3/2/2028 1,077 1,077 1,075  0.10%
(System One)
Olympus US Bidco LLC (Phaidon  (4) (10)  rjrce i jenpebt  S+5.50% 9.93% 8/22/2029 19,450 10,187 18,957  1.74%
International) (13) (16)
OMNIA Partners, LLC 82)(12) FirstLienDebt S+ 2.50% 6.78%  7/25/2030 2,478 2,465 2,485  0.23%
Open Text Corporation 8%)(2%) First Lien Debt S+1.75% 6.08% 1/31/2030 2,584 2,602 2,587 0.24%
Rai IPros Parent, LLC 82)(7) FirstLienDebt  S+4.50% 8.83% 5/24/2032 10,263 10,161 10,164  0.94%
Rai IPros Parent, LLC gﬁ)m Esgf;y';' deBrD:v:))t S +4.50% 8.83% 5/24/2032 3,158 - (30) —%
RailPros Parent, LLC 81)(7) Revolving Loan S +4.50% 8.83%  5/24/2032 1,579 - (15) —%
Redwood Services Group, LLC (4) (7)  FirstLienDebt . " .
(Bvergreen Services Group)  (11) (Detayed bran) S +5.25% 9.56%  6/15/2029 5,625 1,879 1,858  0.17%
E‘E%";gﬂ ::nr;;\‘jffe"s"gféuLpL)c 823)(7) FirstLienDebt ~ S+5.25%  9.55% 6/15/2029 8,366 8,276 8,297  0.76%
Redwood Services Group, LLC (4) (7)  FirstLienDebt . . .
(Evergreen Services Group) (16) (Delayed Draw) $+5.25 9.55%  6/15/2029 949 943 941 0.09%
Safety Infrastructure Services First Lien Debt .
Intormediate LLC @ A fore o Drany S+5.00% 9.31% 7/21/2028 3,506 622 561 0.05%
?ﬁIE:%eI d”i';rt"’:esf[g“” reServices .,y (16) FirstLienDebt  S+5.00% 9.30%  7/21/2028 6,247 6,198 6,123  0.56%
igggg;ﬁi:;“yer' LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+5.00% 9.33%  7/1/2030 4,130 4,005 4,093  0.38%

B R First Lien Debt
Secretariat Advisors LLC @A e  Dran S +4.00% 8.30%  2/28/2032 835 — ®) —%
Secretariat Advisors LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+4.00% 8.30%  2/28/2032 6,915 6,883 6,873 0.63%
fﬁé'a"t Lover Intermediate, 4y (16) FirstLienDebt S +3.75% 8.00% 7/18/2031 17,980 17,817 17,956  1.654
Synechron (6) (12) FirstLienDebt  S+3.50% 8.03%  10/3/2031 1,995 1,977 1,945  0.18%
Tau Buyer, LLC E‘B)m Z'Jgf;yt: degr[fvf’)t S+4.75% 9.05%  2/2/2032 3,427 892 867  0.08%
Tau Buyer, LLC Eﬁ)a) Revolving Loan S+4.75% 9.05% 2/2/2032 1,720 121 117 0.01%
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Tau Buyer, LLC (16) First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.05% 2/2/2032 9,853 9,762 9,735 0.90%
Tempo Acquisition, LLC Eg)(lZ) First Lien Debt S+1.75% 6.08% 8/31/2028 3,627 3,639 3,616 0.33%
Thompson Safety LLC @ (D) Z')gf;yLe' degf:mf’)t S+5.00% 9.30%  6/25/2032 13,636 _ (68)  (0.01)%
Thompson Safety LLC (4) (11) Revolving Loan S +5.00% 9.30%  6/25/2032 1,364 (@) (@) —%
TouchTunes Music Group, LLC
(TouchTunes Interactive (12) (16) FirstLien Debt S+4.75% 9.05% 4/2/2029 14,471 14,292 14,013 1.29%
Network)
Transit Buyer, LLC (Propark First Lien Debt . . 0
Wobility) % (1) (elayed braw) S +5.00% 9.33%  1/31/2029 1,132 (6) - —%
;g;ri‘f:zf)“yer' LLC(Propark 4y (16) FirstLienDebt ~ S+5.006  9.33% 1/31/2029 6,287 6,240 6,287 0.58%
Transit Buyer, LLC (Propark First Lien Debt . . .
Mobi lity) (4) (16) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.33% 1/31/2029 3,588 3,563 3,588 0.33%
Transit Buyer, LLC (Propark First Lien Debt .
Vobi lity) (O) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.31%  1/31/2029 8,946 8,931 8,946 0.82%
Trilon Group, LLC (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S +5.50% 9.76%  5/27/2029 6,821 6,801 6,773 0.62%
Trilon Group, LLC 4) (16) E[')gf;y"e' degr[’:;’)t S+4.75% 9.05%  5/29/2029 10,060 10,060 9,989 0.92%
Trilon Group, LLC (4) (6) FirstLienDebt S+4.75% 9.01% 5/29/2029 2,984 2,961 2,963 0.27%
TSS Buyer, LLC (Technical (4) (11) FirstLienDDebt . . .
Safety Services) (16) (Delayed Draw) S +5.50% 9.93% 6/22/2029 614 563 563 0.05%
TSS Buyer, LLC (Technical - - . .
Safety Services) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S +5.50% 9.93% 6/22/2029 1,334 1,334 1,334 0.12%
Victors CCC Buyer LLC @O . . .
(CrossCountry Consulting) (16) First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.07% 6/1/2029 1,358 1,341 1,358 0.12%
Victors CCC Buyer LLC (4) (7) FirstLienDebt . . 0
(CrossCountry Consulting) (16) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 9.07% 6/1/2029 139 139 139 0.01%
VSTG Intermediate Holdings, @) @
Inc. (Vistage Worldwide, (16) First Lien Debt S+3.75% 8.05% 7/13/2029 15,127 15,102 15,153 1.39%
Inc.)
Zelis (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+3.25% 7.58% 11/26/2031 1,990 1,981 1,982 0.18%
316,937 315,629 29.03%
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360 Holdco, Inc. (360 . . . . $ $ $ .
Training (4) (16) First Lien Debt S +5.00% 9.33%  8/2/2028 3,950 3037 3059 0-36%
360 Holdco, Inc. (360 (4) (6) FirstLienDebt . . 0
Trainingy N (Detayed brav) S +5.00% 9.33%  8/2/2028 3,580 - - —5
APlace For Mom, Inc. (4) (6)  First Lien Debt S +4.50% 8.94%  2/10/2026 16,334 16,334 16,334  1.49%
ADPD Holdings LLC (NearU) E‘g () First LienDebt S+6.00%  10.52%  8/16/2028 5,684 5,650 5,423  0.50%
ADPD Holldiings LLC (NearU) 2‘7‘; Eﬂ) E[')gf;yLe' degr[;evc’)t S+6.00%  10.58%  8/16/2028 59 - @) —%
ADPD Holdings LLC (NearU) E‘g Eﬂ) Z;;f;yLe' degr[;e;’)t S+6.00%  10.58%  8/16/2028 832 _ (38) —%
AMS Parent, LLC (Al My Sons) ~ (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.19% 10/25/2028 5,480 5,460 5,460  0.50%
Apex Service Partners, LLC Eﬁ)o) Revolving Loan S +5.00% 9.33% 10/24/2029 1,101 (©)) (6) —%
Apex Service Partners, LLC 823)(7) First Lien Debt S+5.00% 9.33% 10/24/2030 12,602 12,492 12,537 1.15%
R First Lien Debt
Apex Service Partners, LLC  (4) (7) S+5.00% 9.31% 10/24/2030 3,080 3,067 3,064  0.28%
(Delayed Draw)
Apex Service Partners, LLC  (4) (7) Eégf;yLe' degr?vf’)t S +5.00% 9.33%  10/24/2030 3,001 3,064 3,075  0.28%
Brightspring Heal th (aka (®) (A2)  First Lien Debt S+2.50% 6.83% 2/21/2081 3,950 3,939 3,968  0.37%
Phoenix Gurantor Inc.) (13)
Colunbia Home Services LLC  (4) (11) igg:’;g;g%tffwgebt N/A 12.00% 11/27/2031 442 ) © —%
Columbia Home Services LLC (()) Subordinated Debt N/A 12.00% 11/27/2031 1,547 1,516 1,517 0.14%
9.00%
Entomo Brands Acquisitions, - (Cash)
nc. (Palnetto Externinators) Subordinated Debt N/A a0 1/28/2030 687 673 656  0.06%
PIK)
9.00%
Entomo Brands Acquisitions, Subordinated Debt (Cash) .
Inc. (Palmetto Exterminators) ™ (Delayed Draw) N/A 4.00% 1/28/2030 524 518 501 0.05%
PIK)
Excel Fitness Holdings, Inc.  (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.25% 9.55%  4/27/2029 5,880 5,837 5,880 0.54%
Excel Fitness Holdings, Inc.  (4) (11) FirStLienDebt S +5.50% 9.80%  4/27/2029 2,004 405 417 0.04%
(Delayed Draw)
Legacy Parent Holdings, LLC )y 16y Fjrst Lien Debt S+5.25% 9.70%  1/9/2029 4,003 3,951 3,987 0.3

(Legacy Service Partners)
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Legacy Parent Holdings, LLC First Lien Debt . . $ $ $
(Legacy Service Partners) ) (16) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.70% 17972029 1,866 1,860 1,858 0.17%
Legacy Service Partners, LLC (4) (6)  FirstLienDebt S+5.25% 9.70% 1/9/2029 2,580 2,559 2,570 0.24%
Norton Life Lock E?g)(lZ) First Lien Debt S+1.75% 6.08%  9/12/2029 362 362 362 0.03%
NS412, LLC %) (6) First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.15% 11/6/2025 5,056 5,022 5,055 0.47%
Perennial Services Group, LLC  (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S+5.50% 9.93% 9/7/2029 6,586 6,614 6,651 0.61%
Perennial Services Group, LLC  (4) (11) irstlienDebt o ) ooy 9.16%  9/7/2029 7,630 7,062 7,023 0.65%
(Delayed Draw)

Perennial Services Group, LLC (4) (16) | IrStLIenDebt o, g coy 9.93%h  9/7/2029 1,492 1,491 1,507  0.14%

P, (Delayed Draw) - ) ’ ’ ’ -
Protection One (aka Prime () (12 FirstlienDebt — S+2.00%  6.32% 10/13/2030 2,214 2,210 2,218  0.20%
Security Services) (13)
Verscend Technologies (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S+2.75% 7.07% 5/1/2031 3,456 3,470 3,445 0.32%

97,480 97,411 8.96%

Renaissance Buyer, LLC (LMI

i i 0
Consulting, LLC) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.25% 9.57%  7/18/2028 8,926 8,852 9,015 0.83%

8,852 9,015 0.83%

Arise Holdings, Inc. (4) (6) FirstLienDebt  S+4.50% 8.82%  12/9/2025 6,786 6,779 4,136 0.38%
BCM One, Inc. (4) (16) Z;;f;yLe' degr[;ewb)t S +4.50% 8.84% 11/17/2027 658 658 658 0.06%
BCM One, Inc. (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+4.50% 8.79% 11/17/2027 2,078 2,078 2,078 0.19%
Greeneden U.S. Holdings 11, LLC

(Genesys Telecom Holdings (6) (12) FirstLienDebt S +2.50% 6.83% 1/30/2032 1,729 1,725 1,730 0.16%
U.s., Inc.)

Iridiun Satellite LLC 8%)(12) FirstLienDebt S+ 2.25% 6.58%  9/20/2030 2,255 2,257 2,261  0.21%
“I”gg' Ie Comnunications America, gﬁ)(s) Esgf;yLe' degr?vf’)t S+5.00% 9.28% 10/16/2029 4,490 - I€EN) —%
“I”gg' le Conmunications America, (,y 16y FirstlienDebt S +5.00% 9.28% 10/16/2029 11,637 11,660 11,609 1.07%
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Mobi le Communications First Lien Debt . . $ $ $ Y
America, Inc. ) ® (Delayed Draw) $+5.00% 9.28% 10/16/2029 3,834 3,855 3,825 0.35%
Sapphire Telecom, Inc. (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S +5.00% 9.30%  6/27/2029 16,743 16,607 16,745 1.54%
45,619 43,031  3.96%
Armstrong Midco, LLC - 17.00% 0
(Armstrong Transport Groupy @ Subordinated Debt N/A iy 6/30/2027 1,204 1,190 1,177 0.11%

7.00%
ﬁ[?“mng TransportGroup, Subordinated Debt N/A (gagg% 6/30/2027 6,051 5,974 5,915  0.54%

(PIK)
FSK Pallet Holding Corp. (4) (6) FirstLienDebt S +6.00% 10.43% 12/23/2026 5,503 5,551 5,476 0.50%

(Kamps Pallets)

Kenco PPC Buyer LLC (4) (16) First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.00% 11/15/2029 21,061 20,965 20,864  1.92%
Kenco PPC Buyer LLC ) (6) E[')gf;y"e' degr[;ev:’)t S+4.75% 8.98% 11/15/2029 3,515 3,499 3,482 0.3

Kenco PPC Buyer LLC %) (1) Z;;f;yLe' degr[;e;’)t S +4.75% 9.05% 11/15/2029 4,920 (40) (46) —4

37,139 36,868 3.39%%

Air Canada ?12)(1(12) First Lien Debt S +2.00% 6.32%  3/21/2031 4,014 4,028 4,026  0.37%
American Student R . .
Transportation partners, tnc. @ Subordinated Debt N/A 13.50%  9/11/2029 1,747 1,714 1,738 0.16%
American Student ® Subordinated Debt N/A 13.50%  9/11/2029 622 609 619 0.06%

Transportation Partners, Inc.

EVDR Purchaser, Inc. @) (M
(Alternative Logistics (16) First Lien Debt S +5.50% 9.83%  2/14/2031 7,088 7,030 7,026 0.64%
Technologies Buyer, LLC)

EVDR Purchaser, Inc. () (6) First Lien Debt

(Alternative Logistics S +5.50% 9.83%  2/14/2031 2,051 ®) (18) —%
Technologies Buyer, LLC) (1) (11) - (belayed Draw)
United AirLines, Inc. (6) (12) First Lien Debt S+2.00% 6.28%  2/22/2031 3,704 3,716 3,717 0.34%

€))
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WestJet Airlines (12) (13) First Lien Debt S+3.25% 7.55% 2/14/2031 1,728 1,736 1,731 0.16%
18,825 18,839 1.73%
AWP Group Holdings, Inc. (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+4.75% 9.08% 12/23/2030 16,161 16,034 16,016 1.47%
AWP Group Holdings, Inc. 4) (11) Eégf;yLe' degr[;e;’)t S+4.75% 9.08% 12/23/2030 3,072 1,081 1,066 0.10%
. First Lien Debt
AWP Group Holdings, Inc. %) (6) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 9.08% 12/23/2030 632 627 626 0.06%
CRCI Longhorn Holdings, Inc. () (6) st ijenpebt  S+5.00% 9.33%  8/27/2031 13,877 13,754 13,913  1.28%
(CRCI Holdings Inc) (@)

CRCI Longhorn Holdings, Inc.  (4) (7) - "
(CRCI Holdings Inc) D Revolving Loan S +5.00% 9.33%  8/27/2031 2,567 (23) 7 —%
CRCI Longhorn Holdings, Inc. (4) (7)  FirstLienDebt 0
(CRCI Holdings Inc) (11 (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.33% 8/27/2031 3,487 (15) 9 —%

(4) (6) FirstLienDebt . .

DMC Holdco, LLC (DMC Power) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 9.07% 7/13/2029 450 2 2 —%
DMC Holdco, LLC (DMC Power) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+4.75% 9.07% 7/13/2029 1,328 1,334 1,335 0.12%

KENE Acquisition, Inc. (4) (6)  FirstLienDebt ,
(Entrust Solutions Group) 11 (Delayed Draw) S+5.25 9.53% 2/7/2031 866 87 9% 0.01%
KENE Acquisition, Inc. . . ) . .
(Entrust Solutions Group) (4) (16) FirstLienDebt S+5.25% 9.53% 2/7/2031 1,939 1,935 1,953 0.18%
Low Voltage Holdings Inc. ?1%)(7) First Lien Debt S+4.75% 9.05% 4/28/2032 2,089 2,081 2,082 0.19%
- (4) (7)  FirstLienDebt ; . 0
Low Voltage Holdings Inc. (1) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 9.05%  4/28/2032 650 - (@) —%
Low Vol tage Holdings Inc. E‘B)(D Revolving Loan S+4.75% 9.05%  4/28/2032 311 w w —%
Pinnacle Supply Partners, LLC (4) (16) FirstLien Debt S+6.25% 10.67% 4/3/2030 5,878 5,823 5,843 0.54%
- (4) (6)  FirstLienDebt . .
Pinnacle Supply Partners, LLC (1) (Delayed Draw) S+6.25% 10.61% 4/3/2030 3,472 1,885 1,881 0.17%
Vistra Operations Co gig)(lz) FirstLienDebt  S+2.00% 6.33%  4/30/2031 3,582 3,596 3,542  0.33%

48,200 48,368 4.45%
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USA Water Intermediate . . . $ $ $ .
Holdings, LLC (4) (16) FirstLlienDebt  S+4.75% 9.03%  2/21/2031 5 085 5 031 5 085 0.83%
gﬁmﬁr 'L”Ltcermed'ate 241?)(6) Z;:;;e' degrD:mE’)t S+4.75% 9.05%  2/21/2031 3,495 1,752 1,752 0.16%
10,683 10,737 0.99%
INS Intermediate 11, LLC
(Ergotech DBA Industrial  (4) (16) FirstLienDebt  S+5.50% 9.98%  1/19/2029 7,754 7,668 7,682 0.71%
Networking Solutions)
INS Intermediate 11, LLC First Lien Debt
(Ergotech DBA Industrial  (4) (6)  (pop O S+ 550k 9.98%  1/19/2029 1,124 1,110 1,113 0.10%
Networking Solutions) Y
Efg dEunstthriparllzgls'\,/il_cL:Group) (4) (16) FirstLlienDebt  S+5.75% 10.03%  12/7/2028 2,417 2,386 2,360 0.22%
1SG Enterprises, LLC First Lien Debt .
(ndustrial service croup) D (8 etavedprawy S+ 575" 10.03%  12/7/2028 11,946 11,849 11,660 1.07%
I1SG Enterprises, LLC (4) (6) FirstLienDebt ; . .
(Industrial Service Group) (11 (Oelayed brawy S *5-75% 10.03%  12/7/2028 5,438 5,153 5,056 0.47%
New Era Technology, Inc. E‘g gg) Esgf;;'degf:;’)t S+6.25%  10.69% 10/31/2026 6,349 6,163 4,238 0.39%
New Era Technology, Inc. E[g Egg) First Lien Debt S+6.25% 10.69% 10/31/2026 6,654 6,648 4,442 0.41%
Solaray, LLC g‘g ®)  FirstLienDebt S+6.75%  10.98% 12/15/2025 6,420 6,420 5,678 0.5%
47,397 42,238 3.89%
$ $ D
1,856,034 1,837,341  ~09-10%
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BPC Kodiak LLC (Turbine Engine 1 Uni $ $ )
Specialists) (%) (8) (9) Class A-1 Units 9/1/2023 1,180,000 1,180 1,549 0.14%

CMP Terrapin Partners 11 LP (Clarity .
Innovations, Inc.) ®) (1% Partnership Interests 6/21/2024 383,427 383 418 0.04%

CMP Terrapin Partners | LP (Clarity (3 (11) .
Innovations, Inc.) 19 Partnership Interests 12/8/2023 76,054 76 83 0.01%
1,639 2,050 0.19%
Cool AcquisitionHoldings, LP (Universal Air R oo .
Conditioner, L.L.C.) @ (® Holdings Subscription  10/31/2024 550,000 550 731 0.07%
550 731 0.07%
INS Co-Invest LP (Inszone) ?12)(31)1) Partnership Interests 11/29/2023 77,693 78 121 0.01%

R Arax Co-Invest UB, LP (Arax Investment (8) (11) Limited Partnership

Partners) (13) (14) Interest 2/28/2024 820,313 820 1,352 0.13%
R Chapel Avenue Holdings Co-Invest UB, LP 82)(%3) Partnership Interests  12/24/2024 590,369 596 788 0.07%

1,494 2,261 0.21%

Marlin Coinvest LP (Fortune International @) (13) Limited Partnership

LLC) (14) Interests 5/8/2023 200,000 200 258 0.02%
ngggii?chhe;rtners QT Co-lnvest, L.P. (8) (14)  ClassAUnits 8/20/2024 972 976 1,057  0.11%
Spice World @ Common Equity 3/31/2022 1,000 126 154 0.01%
Sugar PPC FT Investor LLC (Sugar Foods) ?13‘)‘)(13) Parent Units 9/29/2023 2,000 200 271 0.02%
VCP Tech24 Co-Invest Aggregator LP (Tech24) (8) (14) Company Unit 10/5/2023 200 200 202 0.02%
WPP Fairway Aggregator B, L.P (Fresh Edge) @) ®) Class B Common Units 10/3/2022 464 1 - —%
WPP Fairway Aggregator B, L.P (Fresh Edge) @ ® Class APreferred Units  10/3/2022 464 464 316 0.03%

2,167 2,258 0.21%
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EFC Holdings, LLC (EFC International) (4) (8) (13) Class A Common Units 3/1/2023 114 $ 6 $ 51 —%
EFC Holdings, LLC (EFC International) @) (8) (13) {1assAPreferred 3/1/2023 114 114 138 0.0%
E-Tech Holdings Partnership, L.P. (E- .
Technologies Group, Inc.) (OXE) Partner Interests 5/22/2024 1,000,000 1,010 885 0.09%
1,170 1,074 0.10%
Meyer Lab Aggregator LP 82)(13) Units 2/27/2024 849,000 854 866 0.08%
New Spartech Holdings LLC @) (8) Common Units 6/6/2025 84,000 425 425 0.04%
1,279 1,291 0.12%
GreyLion TGNL Holdings ?1331)(13) Conmon Units 5/2/2025 1,000,000 1,021 1,000 0.10%

Oceansound Partners Co-Invest I1, LP R R
’ 0
(Gannett Flening) OXO)] SeriesF interests 5/26/2023 254,428 260 367 0.04%
(F)fzn?ii"g”)m Aggregator,, LP (Gannett (4) (8) (9) ClassA Interests  12/20/2022 178,922 179 258 0.02%
RPI Investments LP (Rose Paving) @ ®) Class AUnit 11/27/2024 690 100 105 0.01%
Trench Safety Solutions Holdings, LLC 4 (® Preferred units 4/3/2025 121 13 23 —%
Trench Plate Rental Co. (Trench Safety - 0
Solutions Holdings, LLC) (OXO) Common Equity 3/31/2022 1,000 127 44 —%
1,700 1,797 0.17%
Hermod Co-Invest, LP ?3)(11) Common Units 10/15/2024 500,000 512 652 0.06%
RVGD Aggregator LP (Revision Skincare) 4 (® Common Equity 3/31/2022 100 98 91 0.01%
ftg‘;’t'me Co-Investors LLC (WCI Holdings, E?Z)(B) Class AL Units 2/6/2023 534,934 535 817 0.08%
Ultima Health Holdings, LLC @ ®) Preferred units 9/12/2022 11 130 194 0.02%
1,275 1,754 0.17%

59/125



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o =K RS )
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2025 30
(ONE)

®)
Oliver Investors, LP (Oliver Packaging) @) (8) Class AUnits 4/22/2025 186 9 10 —%
Oliver Investors, LP (Oliver Packaging) @) ®) Common Equity 7/6/2022 7,816 742 254 0.02%
PG Aggregator, LLC (Pacur) (4) (8) (13) LLCUnits 3/31/2022 100 109 106 0.01%
860 370 0.03%
HIA Equitty, LP (Health Managenent (4)(8)  ClassACommonUnits  3/30/2023 324,934 356 349 0.03%

Associates)
KLC Fund 1222-CI LP (Spectrum Science) ®) (14) H,”:;::g fsart”er 1/5/2024 241,975 260 199 0.02%
NP/BF Holdings, L.P. 4) (8) Partnership Interests 4/30/2025 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.09%
RCP Nats Co-Investment Fund LP @) (14) LP Interests 3/17/2025 1,000,000 1,000 1,000 0.09%
SSJA Bariatric Management LLC @) ® Class F Units 4/10/2024 442,712 - - —%
2,616 2,548 0.23%
GrowthCurve Capital Nexus Co-Invest LP Limited Partner )
Qetchex) (8) (19) Interost 3/28/2024 538,708 572 678 0.06%
572 678 0.06%
Broadcastiled Holdco, LLC ) @) Sﬁ ries A-3 Preferred /11202 43,679 655 43 0.04%
655 434 0.04%
BayPine Monarch Co-Invest, LP (8) (14) 'I'r'],”zggg tP artners 6/3/2025 1,000,000 1,004 1,000 0.09%
_ R (@) (11) Limited Partner 0
Coalesce Diamond Coinvest, L.P. (13) (14) Interests 5/19/2025 800,000 805 800 0.07%
COPVillage Green Investment, LLC (Village ,y gy (cyass Aunits 9/26/2024 954,000 954 1,12 0.12%

Green Holding)
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2025 30
(ONE)
®)

CV Holdco, LLC (Class Valuation) ) (8) Class A Common Uni'ts 3/31/2022 1,208 $ 123 $ 105 0.01%
FCP-Cranium Holdings, LLC (Brainlabs) Eg)(s) 10 Class A Common Shares 9/11/2023 3,753,613 - - —%
FCP-Cranium Holdings, LLC (Brainlabs) 8% (®) (19) :ﬁ;:g: APreferred 9/11/2023 10,256,410 389 496 0.05%
FCP-Craniun Holdings, LLC (Brainlabs) Eg)(B) (10) Series B Preferred 9/11/2023 3,753,613 600 591 0.05%
Geds Equity Investors, LP (Esquire Class ALimited
Deposition Services) ®®) Partnership Units /172024 2,424 320 270 0.02%
Kofile, Inc. ) (8 Common Equity 3/31/2022 100 108 144 0.01%
KRIV Co-Invest Holdings, L.P. (Riveron) (8) (14) Class AUnits 7/17/2023 200 200 241 0.02%
_ﬂ"l’; ICSO)‘ Invest LP (Worlldwide Clinical ) ©®) Class A Interests 12/12/2023 7 74 93 0.01%
_'ﬁvxggl's”)termed'ate’ Inc (Worldwide Clinical )y gy SeriesAPreferred  12/12/2023 49 47 66  0.01%
Safety First Topco, L.P. (Smith System) @ ®) Common Units 12/13/2023 84,000 84 87 0.01%
SkyKnight Financial Holdings LP 83)(11) Partnership Interests 12/24/2024 408,454 410 432 0.04%
Starlight Co-Invest LP (Sedgwick Claims gy 14y common Equity 10/22/2024 1,000,000 1,003 1,00 0.09%
Management Services)
TL Voltron TopCo, L.P. (4) (8) (13) Class A-2Units 12/27/2024 500,000 500 536 0.05%

6,621 7,074 0.65%
ACS Celsius Aggregator LP (AirX Climate -
Solutions Company) (4) (8) (11) Partnership Interests 11/7/2023 77 77 109 0.01%
CHS Investors, LLC (4) (8) (13) ClassAUnits 5/27/2025 1,018 146 146 0.01%
Entoro Brands Acquisitions, Inc. (Palmetto gy Class A Units 7/31/2023 770,000 862 780 0.08%
Exterminators)
FS NU Investors, LP (NearU) (%) (7) (8) ClassAuUnits 8/11/2022 1,419 142 101 0.01%
;gﬁiﬁgrpge”t Holdings, LLC (Legacy Service ;) gy Class B-2 Units 1/9/2023 48 6 6 —t
Legacy Parent Holdings, LLC (Legacy . .
Service Partners) @ ® Class B Units 1/9/2023 1,963 196 256 0.02%
Perennial Services Investors LLC (Perennial - .
Services Group) (4) (8) (13) ClassAUnit 9/8/2023 1,957 196 264 0.02%

1,625 1,662 0.15%
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(ONE))
®)
. Limited Partnership $ $ Y
CMP Ren Partners I-A LP (LMI Consulting, LLC) (4) (8) (11) Interests 6/30/2022 106,984 107 291 0.02%
107 221 0.02%
ASTP Holdings CO-Investment LP (American R .
Student Transportation Partners) (4) (8) (11) ClassAUnits 9/11/2023 79,081 82 99 0.01%
82 99 0.01%
Helios Aggregator Holdings I LP (Pinnacle R 0
Supply Partners, LLC) @ ® Common Units 4/3/2023 111,875 112 91 0.01%
112 91 0.01%
USAW Parent LLC (USA Water) (4) (8) (13) Common Units 2/21/2024 4,226 423 571 0.05%
423 571 0.05%
$ $
24,047 26,064 249
(ONG)
(5)
L T $ $
BlackRock Liquidity Funds T-Fund Institutional Class 4.21% 115,767,950 115,768 115,768 10.65%
First American Government Obligations Fund - Class Z 4.22% 2,149 2 2 —%
$ $
115,770 115,770 10.65%
$ $ 182.24%

1,997,651 1,980,075
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2025 30

() 1940 1940
1940
1940 25
non-controlled 25 controlled
1940
1940
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@
®) SOFR
SOFR
2025 30 2025 30
12 4.32  4.29  4.15 3.88 SOFR

*

(5) 2025 30 1,086,518
(6) SPV 11 SPV 111 BSL SPV 1
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O]
(8) 1933
2025 30 26,964,
2.48 66
®
(10) 1940 55(a)
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12

(13) 1940 55(a) 1940
70 2025 30
1940 8.14
(14) NAV
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(16) CLO-1 CLO-11
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UBS i
2025 6 30
PCAP usb
110,490,000
@ 4,476,883 109,862,715 86.83
PCAP 110,490,000 109,862,715 86.83
109,862,715 86.83
16,668,334 13.17
126,531,049 100.00
PCAP
PCAP
PCAP 7.06
15
5 0.75 15
(2025 6 30 PCAP
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2025 735,000 10,644

2025

2,131,369,846

10,946,968

15 70,562,599

33,254,467,383

2,999,020,334

12 103,184,856,918
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2024 12 31

2024 2023
4 170,000 24,618 185,000 26,790
4 62,322 9,025 60,009 8,690
232,322 33,643 245,009 35,480
4,340 628 6,390 925
9(c) 107,053 15,502 108,643 15,733
5,015 726 48 7
116,408 16,857 115,081 16,665
115,914 16,786 129,928 18,815
5 - - - -
115,914 16,786 129,928 18,815

68/125



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2024 12 31

2024 2023
7 170,000 24,618 185,000 26,790
9(a) 864 125 864 125
6 1,955,991 283,247 2,249,019 325,680
2,126,855 307,990 2,434,883 352,595
9(b) 23,303 3,375 16,752 2,426
- - 428,396 62,036
4,339 628 6,436 932
27,642 4,003 451,584 65,394
2,099,213 303,987 1,983,299 287,202
8 735,000 106,435 735,000 106,435
1,364,213 197,552 1,248,299 180,766
2,099,213 303,987 1,983,299 287,202

Nicolas Henri Jean Papavoine
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2024 12 31

2023 735,000 106,435 1,118,371 161,951 1,853,371 268,387
- - 129,928 18,815 129,928 18,815

Sz 12 3 735,000 106,435 1,248,299 180,766 1,983,299 287,202
§ § 115,914 16,786 115,914 16,786

2024 12 31 735,000 106,435 1,364,213 197,552 2,009,213 303,987
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2024 12 31
2024 2023
115,914 16,786 129,928 18,815
(62,436) (9,041) (60,034) (8.,694)
53,478 7,744 69,894 10,121
15,000 2,172 20,000 2,89
6,551 949 (313,301) (45,369)
(428,396) (62,036) 428,39 62,036
(2,097) (304) €)) )
(355, 464) (51,475) 204,952 29,679
62,436 9,041 60,034 8,694
(293,028) (42,433) 264,986 38,373
(293,028) (42,433) 264,986 38,373
2,249,019 325,680 1,984,033 287,308
1,955,991 283,247 2,249,019 325,680
6 1,955,991 283,247 2,249,019 325,680
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Cap.22
2000
KY1-1104 309
Maples Corporate Services Limited, P.0. Box 309, Ugland House,
Grand Cayman KY1-1104, Cayman Islands

2023 12

22.48
37 5.1

2023 12
2024 31

2024
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2.3
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2024 18
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2024 12 31

2.3

18 2027
18

2023
21

2025
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2024 12 31
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@
(b)

©
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2024 12 31

2024 2023
170,000 185,000
62,436 60,034
(114) (25)
62,322 60,009

2019 10 10 20

2024 2023

1,955,991 2,249,019
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2024 2023
@ 864 864
®) (23,303) (16,752)
@
(b)
2024 12 31
2024 2023
© 107,053 108,643
©
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2024 12 31
10
©
12
2024 12 31
22,303 - - 22,303
22,303 - - 22,303
12
2023 12 31
16,752 - - 16,752
428,396 - - 428,396
445,148 - - 445,148
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11
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAMN) LIMITED
(An exempled company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Mates 2024 2023
UsD UsD
REVENUE
Management fee income 4 170,000 185,000
Other incomes 4 652,322 60. 009
232322 245,009
EXPENSES
Audit fee 4340 6,390
Directors’ fee S(c) 107 053 108,643
Other expenses 5015 48
TOTAL EXPENSES 116,408 115081
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 115,914 120,928
Tax expense 5 = -
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 115,914 120,928

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
3
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
{An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2024

Notes 2024 2023
usD uso
ASSETS
Management fee receivable 7 170,000 185,000
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary 8(a) 864 864
Cash and cash eguivalents <] 1,965,081 2,249,018
Total assets 2,126,855 2,434 BB3
LIABILITIES
Amount due to an immediate holding company 8(b) 23,303 16,752
Directors’ fee payable - 428,396
Accruals 4,339 6,436
Total liabilities 27,642 451,584
NET ASSETS 2,099,213 1,983,299
EQUITY
Share capital B 735,000 735,000
Retained profits 1,364,213 1,248,288
Total equity 2,089,213 1,983,299

Micolas Hgfiri Jean Fapavoine
Direct

The accompanying notes form an irtegral part of these financial statements.
4
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempled company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IM EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Share Retained

capital profits Total

uspo usD Uso

At 1 January 2023 735,000 1,118,371 1,853,3T1
Prafit for the year and total comprehensive

income for the year - 129,928 129,928

At 31 Decemnber 2023 and 1 January 2024 735,000 1,248,293 1,983,299
Prafit for the year and total comprehensive

income for the year - 115.914 115,914

At 31 December 2024 735,000 1,364,213 2,088,213
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempled company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Gability)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Mote 2024 2023
usD usD
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 115914 129928
Adjustments for:
Interest income (62,436} 160,034)
53,478 CERER
Decrease in management fee recenvable 15,000 20,000
Increase/(decrease) in amount due to an immediate
holding company 6,551 {313,301}
{Decrease)/ increase in directors” fee payable (428,398) 428 396
Decrease in accruals {2.087) (37}
Cash (used in)generated from operating aclivities (355, 464) 204 952
Interest income received 62,436 0034
Met cash flows (used in)fgensrated
from operating activities (293.028) 264 986
NET ([DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (293,028) 264 986
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 2,249 018 1,984,033
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 1,955,991 2.249.019
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 6 1,853,981 2,248 018

The accompanying note form an integral part of these financial statements.
&
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

g CORPORATE INFORMATION

UBS Management {(Cayman) Limited (the “*Company’) was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 4 January 2000 as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Act, Cap 22 of the Cayman Islands. The Company's registered office is Maples
Corporate Services Limited, P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman KY 1-1104,
Cayman Islands.

The Company's principal activities are the creation of trusts and the administration and
management of assels in trusts.

on 12 June 2023, UBS Group AG acquired Credit Suisse Group AG, succeading by
operation of Swiss law o all assels and liabilities of Credit Suisse Group AG, and became
the direct or indirect shareholder of all of the former drect and indirect subsidiaries of Credit
Suisse Group AG (the “Transaction”). The Company was one of the indirect subsidiaries of
Credit Suisse Group AG included in this Transaction,

Upeon the completion of the Transaction, each oulstanding, registered Credit Suisse share
converted ta the right to receive, subject to the payment of certain fees to the Credit Suisse
depository in the case of Credit Suisse American depository shares, the merger
consideration consisting of /22428 UBS Group AG shares. In aggregate, Credit Suisse
shareholders received 5.1% of the cutstanding UBS Group AG shares on the acquisition
date, with a purchase price of USD3.7 billion,

In December 2023, the Board of Directors of UBES Group AG approved the merger of UBS
AG and Credit Suisse AG, and bath entities entered into a definitive merger agreement, The
merger is completed on 31 May 2024,

On 1 March 2024, the Beard of Directors has approved to change the name from Credit
Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited) to UBS Management (Cayman) Limited.

The ultimate holding company is UBS Group AG, & company incorporated in Switzerdand.
The directors regarded Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited as the immediate holding
company and UBS AG as the intermediate holding company.

21  BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with IFRS
Accounting Standards issued by Intermnational Accounting Standards Beard ("|ASE’). These
financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, excepl for inanciel assets
and liabilities held at fair value through profit o loss, which have been measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS Accounting Standards
requires management to meke judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of poficies and reported amounts of assets, labilities, income and expenses, The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the resuits of which form
the basis of making the judgements about camying values of assets and liablities that are
mot readily apparent from other sources, Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Rability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

21  BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

These financial statements are presented in United States Dollars ("USD™) and all values are
rounded tothe nearest USD, except where otherwise indicated.

The statement of financial position presents assets and liabilities in order of liquidity and does
not distinguish between current and non-current items.

Certain prior pericd comparative figures are reclassified to conform with current vear
presentation.

22  CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The accounting principles adopted in the current period are consistent with those of the prior
year, There are no other standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that
are effective for the current financial period that have a material impact on the Company.

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRS ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Company has not early applied any of the new and revised IFRS Accounting Standards
that have been issued but are not yet effective for the accounting year ended 31 December
2024 in these financial satements. Among the new and revised IFRS Accounting Standards,
the following is expected to be relevant to the Company's financial statements upon
becoming effective:

IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements

In April 2024, the 1ASE issued IFRS 18, which replaces 1AS 1 Presentation of Financial
Stafernents. IFRS 18 intreduces new requirements for presentation within the statement of
profit or loss, including specified totals and subtotals. Furtthermore, entities are required to
classify all income and expenses within the statement of profit or loss inte one of five
categories: operating, investing, financing, income taxes and discontinued operations,
whereof the first three are new.

It also requires disclosure of newly defined management-defined performance measures,
subtotals of income and expenses, and includes new requirements for aggregation and
disaggregation of financial informalion based on the identified ‘roles’ of the pimary financial
statements (PFS) and the notes,

In addition, narow-scope amendments have been made (o IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows,
which include changing the starting point for determining cash flows from operations under
the indirect method, from 'profit or loss” o ‘operating profit o |oss' and remowving the
optionality around classification of cash flews from dividends and interest, In addition, there
are consequential amendments to several other standards, IFRS 18, and the amendments
tothe other standards, is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2027,
but earlier application is permitted and must be disclosed. IFRS 18 will apply retrospectively.

The Company is currentty working to identify all impacts the amendments will have on the
primary financial statements and notes to the financial statements.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Rability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

23 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRS ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (continued)

Lack of exchangeability — Amendments to |1AS 21

In August 2023, the |ASE issued amendments to 1AS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foregn
Exchange Rates to specify how an enfity should assess whether a currency is exchangeable
and how it should determine a spot exchange rate when exchangeability is lacking. The
amendments also require disclosure of information that enables users of its financial
statements to understand how the currency not being exchangeable into the other currency
affects, or is expected toaffect, the entity’s financial performance, financial position and cash
flows.

The amendments will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2025, Early adoption is permitted. but will need to be disclosed, When applying the
amendments, an entity cannol restate comparative information.

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial
statements.

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Company if;
a) The party is a person or a close member of that person's family and that person.
il has contrad or joint control over the Company,
i) has significant influence over the Company; or
i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Company or of a parent of
the Company;

b} The party is an entity where any of the following condition applies:

i} the entity and the Company are members of the same group;

ii) one entity is an associate or joint ventures of the ather entity (or of a parent,
subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

ilij} the entity and the Company are joint ventures of the same third parly,

iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and cther entity is an associate of the
third entity;

v} the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of empioyees of either
the Company or an entity related to the Company,

wi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a);

vii) a person identified in (a)ii) has significant influence over the entity or is a member
ofthe key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

wiii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a pard, provides key
management personnel services to the Company or to the parent of the
Company,
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024
3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial posttion comprise cash on hand and
at banks, and short-term highly liquid deposits with a maturity of generally within three
meonths that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value and held for the purpose of meeting short- berm cash commitments.

For the purpose of the staternent of cash flows, cash and cash eguivalents comprise cash
on hand and at banks, and shaor-term depeosits, as defined above, less bank overdrafts which
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management.

(i) Classification
In accordance with IFRS 9. the Company classifies its financial assets and financial
[iabilities at initial recognition into the categories of inancial assets and financial liabilities
discussed below.

In applying that classification, a financial asset of financial liability is considered to be

held for trading if;

{a)lt is acquired or mcurmred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the
near tem, or

(b)Cn initial recognition, it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are
managed together and for which, there is evidence of a recent actual pattermn of short-
term profit-taking, or

(chlit is a derivative (edcept for a dervative that is a financial guarantes contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrurment)

Financial assels

The Company classifies its financial assets as subseguently measured at amortised cost
or measured at FWVPL on the basis of both:

+ The entity's business model for managing the financial assets

+ The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A debt instrument is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business rmodel
whose chjective is to hold financial assets in order o collect contractual cash flows and
its contraciual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are soledy payments
of principal and interest ("SPPI") an the principal amount cutstanding. The Company
includes in this category shod-term non-financing receiables.

ancial assets measired al fair va hrough profit or lass CFVP

Afinancial assel is measured at FWPL if:

(a)lts contractual terms do not give nise to cash flows on specified dates that are SPFI
on the principal amount cutstanding; o

(L)t is not held within a business model whose objective is either (o collect contractual
cash flows, or to both collect contractual cash flows and sell; or

{chAL initial recognition, it is irrevocably designated as measured at FWYPL when doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would ctherwise arise from measuring assels or liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases.

10
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Rability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{continued)
(i} Classification (continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial abilities measured at FVPL

A financial Bability is measured at FVPL if it mests the definition of held for trading or is
designated as measured at FWPL upon initial recognition.

Financial labilities measured at amortised cost
This category includes all financial liabilities, other than those measured at FAVPL, The
Company includes in this category amounts relating to short-term payables.

(il) Recognition
The Coempany recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when, and only when, it
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades)
are recognised on the trade date. i.e., the date that the Company commis to purchase
or sell the assel,

(iii} Initial measurement
Financial assets and financial hiabilties at far value through profit or loss are recorded in
the statement of financial position at fair value. All transaction costs for such instruments
are recognised directly in profit o loss and other comprehensive income.

Financial assets and financial babiliies (other than those classified as at fair value
through profit or loss) are measured initially at their fair value plus amy directly attributable
incremental costs of acguisition or issue.

(iv) Subsequent measurement

After initial measurement, the Company measures fimancial instruments which are
classified as at fair value through profit or loss at fair value, Subsequent changes in the
fair value of those financial instruments are recorded in net gains of losses on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. Interest and dividends earned or paid on these instruments are
recorded separately in interest income or expense and dividend income or expense in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Debt instruments, other than those classified as at fair value through profit of loss, are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any allowance for

impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the debt instruments
cost are derecognised of impaired, as well as through the amaortisation process.

1"
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Rability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(iv) Subsequent measurement (continuad)

The effective interest method ("EIR™) is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financal asset o a financial liabilty and of allocating the interest income of interest
expense over the relevant pericd. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument o, when appropriate, a shorter year to the net carndng amount of
the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Company estimates cash flows considering all contractusl terms of the financial
instruments. but does not consider expected credit losses ("ECL"). The calculation
includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate, fransaction costs and all other premiums of discounts.

(v} Derecognition
A, financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised where:
+ The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
+ The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a "pass through” arangement and either (a) the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the assat.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered inte & “pass-through" arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel nor transferred control of the asset,
the assel is recognised to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement in the
asset. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The fransferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on & basis that reflects the rights and
cbligations that the Company has retained.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when the obligation under the liability is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

12
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024
3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company holds only short-termn receivables with no financing component and which
have maturities of less than 12 months at amortised cost and, as such, has chosen to apply
an approach similar to the simplified approach for expected credit losses ("ECL™) under IFRS
9 to all its receivables. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. but
instead, recoanises a [oss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date.

The Company's approach to ECLs reflects a probability-weighted cutcome, the time value of
meney and reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or
effert at the reporting date about past events, curent conditions and forecasts of fulure
economic conditions.

The Company uses the provision matrix as a practical expedient to measuring ECLS on
receivables, based on days past due for groupings of recelvables with similar loss patterns.
Receivables are grouped based on their nature. The provision malrix is based on historical
observed loss rates over the expected life of the receivables and is adusted for forward-
looking estimates.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures s investment in financial instruments at fair value at each repoding
dale,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
of transfer the liability takes place either in the princpal market for the asset or liability, or in
the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible tothe Company.

The fair value for financial instruments traded in active markets at the reporting date is based
on their market gqucted price within the bidfask price or broker quatations which could be
indicative prices, without any deduction for transaction costs. Secunties defined in these
accounts as listed’ are traded in an active market,

For all other financial instrurments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined
by using valuation techniques deemed to be appropriate in the circumstances. Valuation
technigues include the market approach (i.e., using recent arm's length market fransactions
adusied as necessary and reference tothe current market value of ancther instrument that
is substantially the same) and the income appreach (i.e., discounted cash flow analysis and
oplion pricing models making as much use of available and supportable market data as
possible).

13
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{continued)
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categonsed within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows:

Level 1 - Cuoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
wvalue measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurming basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing the categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the beginning of each reporting peried,

Erovisions
A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a
result of a past event and it is probable that a future cutfiow of rescurces will be required to
settle the ocbligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
abligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the
present value at the end of the reporting perod of the future expenditures expected to be
required to seftle the chligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount arising
from the passage of time is included in the statement of profit or loss.

MILIE F iti
Reveniue from confracts with clients
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when the control of goods or services
is transferred to the customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entiled in exchange for those goods or services,

(a) Management fee
Management fee income is recognised over time because the customer simultanecusly
receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company.

Other income

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by
apphing the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected
life of the financial insirument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net camying
amount of the financial asset,

i ional
These financial statements are presented in United States dollar, which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are translated into the functional currency of
the reporting unit at the spat exchange rate on the date of the transadtion. At the end of the
reporting pericd, all monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are
translated to the functional currency using the closing exchange rate. Differences arising on

settlement or translation of monetary tems are recognised in profit or loss.

Meon-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency shall
be translated using the exchange rates at the date of the initial transactions. Mon-monetary
iterns measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value was measured The gain or loss arising on franslation of a
non-manetary iterm measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or

loss on change in fair value of the item.

Expenses
All expenses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss on an accrual basis.

4. REVEMUE AND OTHER INCOMES

The principal activities of the Company are the creation of frusts and the administration and
management of assets in trusts. Total revenue and other income recognised during the year

are as follows:
2024
ush

Revenue:
Management fee income

2023
usD

170,000 185.000

Other incomes include the following:

Bank interest income 62 436 60,034
Foreign exchange differences, net (114} (25)
52,322 60,009

The performance cbligation for management fee income is satisfied over lime as sernvices

are rendered,

a TAXATION

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and the Company has received
an undertaking from the Governor in Council of the Cayman Islands exempling it from all
local income, profits and capital taxes for a period of 20 vears from 10 October 2015,

Accordingly, no provision for income faxes is included in these financial statements,
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

B. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALIENTS

2024 2023
UsD UsD
Cash at bank 1,955,991 2.249.019

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. The camying
amount of the cash at bank approximate to their fair values.

T MANAGEMEMNT FEE RECEIVAELES

2024 2023
uso usD
Management fed receivables 170,000 185000

Meone of the above assets is either past due or impaired, The financial assets included in the
above balances relate to receivables for which there was no recent history of default,

8. SHARE CAPITAL

2024 2023
UsD usD
Izsued and fully paid:
735000 (2023: 735,000) ordinary shares
of USD1 (2023 USD1) each 735,000 735.000

The holders of ordinary shares are entitied torecenve dividends as declared from time to time
and are entitled to one vote per share at general meetings of the Company. All ondinary
shares rank egqually with regard to the Company's residual assets.

Capital management

The Company’s primary cbjectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's
ability to continue as a going concermn so that it can continue to provide retumns to
shareholders, by pricing services commensurately with the level of risk and by securing
access to finance at a reasonable cost. As the Company is part of a larger group, the
Company's sources of additional capital and pdlicies for distribution of excess capital may
also be affected by the group’s capital management objectives. The Company defines
“capital” as including all components of equity,

The Company's capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due regard to the
capital management practices of the group to which the Company belongs, Adjustments are
made to the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions affecting the
Company of the group, to the extent that these do not conflict with the directors’ fiduciary
duties towards the Comparny.

The Company was not sublect to externally imposed capital requirements in the current
period,
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considerad to be related if cne party has the ability to contrd the cther party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial or operational decisions.

Qutstanding balances with related partles
The Company has the following cutstanding balances due fromfitc) related companies as at

the end of reporing period:
Moles 2024 2023
usD usD
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary {a) 864 564
Amount due to an immediate holding company (B (23.303) {16,752)

(&) The amount due from a fellow subsidiary represents expenses paid by the Company on
behalf of Credit Suisse (Singapore) Limited. It is unsecured, interest-free and has no
fixed terms of repayment.

(by The amount due to an immediate holding company represents expenses paid by Credit
Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited on behalf of the Company. It is unsecured, interest-free and

repayable on demand.

Transactions with related parties
Except as disdosed elsewhere in the financial statements, during the year ended 31
December 2024, the Company had the following matenal transactions with related paries:

Motes 2024 2023
uso usD

Compensation of key management personnel
of the Company ic) 107,053 108,643

{c) The details of the remuneration of the directors, being the key management personnel
defined as a related party of the Company
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

10.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's investing activities expose it bo various types of risk that are asscciated with
the financial instrumenis and markets in which it invests. The most impotdant types of
financial risk to which the Company is exposed are market risk, credit and counterparty risk
and Bquidity risk. Market risk includes foreign currency risk and interest rate risk. The
directors oversee the management of these risks.

The nature and extent of the financial instruments cutstanding at the end of reporting period
and the risk management palicies empleyed by the Company are discussed below.

(&) Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from uncertainty conceming moverments in market
prices and rates, including cbservable variables such as interest rates, credit spreads,
exchange rates, and others that may be only indirectly observable such as volatilities
and correlations. Market risk includes such factors as changes in economic
emnvironment, consumption pattern and investors' expectation etc. which may have
significant impact on the value of the investments. Market moverment may therefore
result in substantial fluctuation in the financial posifion of the Company,

Foreign cumency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through certain transactions
which give rise to payables that are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Since the Hong
Kong Dollars is pegged to the USD, the Company's exposure to foreign currency risk
in respect of the invoices and expenses denominated in USD is considered to be
minimal,

Interest rale risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk only to the extent that it earns bank
interest on cash at bank. At 31 December 2024 and 2023, a change in interest rates
would have no direct material effect on the carnying value of the recognised assets or
lizbalities of the Company.

(by Credit and counterparty risk

Credit and counterparty risk is the nsk of loss resulting from client o counterparty
default and arises on credit exposure in all forms, including seftlement risk. The
Company's credit and counterparty risk is primarily atiributable (o cash and cash
equivalents and amounts due from related companies. The Company's management
regularly menitors the credit and counterparty risk of all the financial assets. It is
considered that they are not past due or impaired for each of the reporting dates under
review. Mone of the Company’s financial assets are secured by collateral or other credit
enhancements.

The directors considered the credit and counterparty risk as minimal since the
Company's clients are the Company's related companies.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

10, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(¢)  Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the nisk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to
meet commitments associated with financial liabilities. The Company's strategy is to
minimise its exposure to liquidity risk by monitoring the Company's liquid capital from
tirne to time and by obtaining funds from parfners whene necessary,

The follewing table summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financal liabilities
based on contractual undiscounted payments. Balances due within one year equal their
carrying amaounts, as the impact of discounting is insignificant, The table alse analyses
the maturity profile of the Company's finandal assets {undiscounted where appropriate)
in order to provide a complete view of the Company's confractual commitments and
liquidity.

Financial liabilities
The maturity grouping is based on the remaining pericd from the end of the reporting
period to the contractual maturity date. When a counterparty has a choice of when the
ameunt is paid, the liability is allocated tothe earliest period in which the Company can
be reguired to pay.

Financial agsels

The analysis into maturity groupings is based on the remaining pericd from the end of
the reporting pericd to the contractual maturity dake or, if earlier, the expected date on
which the assets will be realised.

On Less than 12 M
demand 3 months manths maturity Total
LD ush uso Ush usp
31 Decermber 2024
Financial labiltes
Amounts due to the
immediate holding
company 22303 - - - 22 303
22,303 - - = 22,303
On Less than Itei2 Mo
demand 3 months months maturity Total
LD uso uso UsD usD
31 December 2023
Financial liabiltms
Amounts due to the
immediate holding
company 16.752 . . . 16,752
Directors’ fee
payable 428,396 = - - 428,356
445,148 - - - 445 148
19
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

11.

UMCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES

The Company considers itself the sponsor of 2 structured entity when either its name appears
in the name of the structured entity or in products issued by it or there is a general expectation
from the market that the Company is associated with the structured entity o the Company
was involved in the design or set up of the structured enfity and has a form of involvement
with the structured entity.

The below unconsclidated structured entities are sponsored by the Company where a fixed
annual management fee of USDS5,000 (2023: USDS,000) each is received but no interest is
held by the Company as at 31 December 2024,

Australian High Dividend Equity Twin Alpha Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)
US REIT Premium Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

Frincipal / CS Canadian Equity Income Fund (For Qualified institutional Investors Only)
Global REIT Triple Premiumn Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)®

US Preferred REIT Income Fund {For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)*

Japan Equity Premium Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

MEMNMYAM US REIT Income Fund (For Qualified Instituticnal Investors Cnly)*

Daiwa UK High Dividend Equity Fund (For Qualified Institutional Inwestors Cnly)®
Brazil Equity Alpha Fund {For Qualified Institutional Imvestors Cnly)

Daiwa Brazitian Real Bond Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

Missay Japan Equity Active Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

AMP Australia REIT Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Onbky)

J-REIT and Real Estate Equity Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Cnly)

Daiwa American High Dividend Equity Quattro Income Fund (For Qualified Insttutional
Investors Only)

Daiwa American REIT Quattro Income Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)
Shinsel World Wrap Stable Type (For Qualified institutional Investors Only)

US REIT Triple Engine Plus Fund {For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

US Municipal Bond Fund

Tokio Marine CAT Bond Fund*

Global High Dividend Equity Premium Fund {For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)
Meister's Collection

PIMCO Short Term Income Strategy Fund

FIMCC Short Term Strategy

Daiwa J-REIT Covered Call Fund {For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

Foreign Currency Denominated Man AHL Smart Leverage Strategy Fund

SBI PICTET Asia Hi-Tech \Venture Fund

AUD Shart Term Bond Fund

Insight Alpha

US Dynamic Growth

Fremium Camy Strategy Fund

BSMD Glcbal Advantage

Draiwa Wil Ventures lll, L.P. Fund

Japan Equity Premium Strategy Fund

Global Select Carry Strategy Fund

* The funds were terminated during 2024,
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

11, UNCOMSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES (continued)

The Company has not provided financial or other support to unconsdidated structured
entities that it was not contractually required to provide.

The Company does not currently hawve the intention to provide financial or other support to
unconsolidated structured entities that is not contractually required to provide.

12, APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors
an 21 May 2025,
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UBS
UBS Management Cayman Limited
2025 735,000
735,000 990
2000
2024
735,000
100
88
UBS
UBS Management Cayman Limited
2025 735,000
735,000 644
2000
2024
735,000
CH-8001 100
45

2025 14
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2025

2025

2025

)

3,810,926 | 24.69 | 94,090,000 | 24.64 | 93,901,219 | 88.2

2025 10

)
1 Matador US Buyer, LLC (Insulation Technology Group) 1.34
2 Kenco PPC Buyer LLC 1.20
3 Ovation Holdings, Inc. 1.15
4 Trilon Group, LLC 1.10
5 PAG Holding Corp. (Precision Aviation Group) 1.08
6 Motion & Control Enterprises LLC 1.08
7 VMG Holdings LLC (VMG Health) 1.08
8 Impact Parent Corporation (Impact Environmental Group) 1.07
9 I1SG Enterprises, LLC (Industrial Service Group) 1.05
10 | Olympus US Bidco LLC (Phaidon International) 1.04

2025

2025
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2025
( ) ( )
)
4,476,883 | 24.68 | 110,490,000 | 24.54 |109,862,715| 86.8
2025 10

)
1 Firstcall Mechanical Group 1.35
2 Matador US Buyer, LLC (Insulation Technology Group) 1.31
3 Kenco PPC Buyer LLC 1.30
4 Ovation Holdings, Inc. 1.24
5 PAG Holding Corp. (Precision Aviation Group) 1.06
6 Trilon Group, LLC 1.06
7 VMG Holdings LLC (VMG Health) 1.06
8 Motion & Control Enterprises, LLC 1.05
9 Impact Parent Corporation(Impact Environmental Group) 1.04
10 | Heartland Paving Partners, LLC 1.03

2025

2025
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2025

108,440,904.75

16,214,084,078

2,001,399.06

299,249,187

106,439,505.69

15,914,834,891

1,036,513

102.69

15,354

2025

108,440,904.75

16,214,084,078

2,001,399.06

299,249,187

106,439,505.69

15,914,834,891

1,036,513

102.69

15,354

2025

31

=149.52
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Independent auditor ®s report
To the sole member of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited (the "Company™),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, and the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material
accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024 and of its financial performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by
International Accounting Standards Board (““IASB”~).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I1SAs™). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the "Code') issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Independent auditor *s report (continued)
To the sole member of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor®s report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Company"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
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Independent auditor *s report (continued)
To the sole member of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors™ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company"s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor™s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
21 May 2025
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